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6:147 (1-8-81) CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

- - _.—,QNFOiTIVENOTE
o " X ‘

Date_February 14, 1983 -

Ve

J/

Re: KEN ETO; RICO;
00: CHICAGO

By attached teletype, Chicago Div.
has advised Chicago hoodlum KEN ETO shot six
times in head on 2/10/83 as he sat in his
parked car in Chicago, I11. ETO survived and
taken to nearby hospital where his medical
condition is critical,

ETO advised on 2/10/83 he met with
Chicago LCN figure Joey DiVarco who instructed
ETO to see Joe Arnold, a criminal associate of
DiVarco's. Arnold told ETO to contact Chicago
LCN figure Jasper Campise and Chicago hoodlum
Johnny Gatuso. Later in the day ETO met with
Campise and Gatuso and, while sitting in a
parked automobile with them, Gatuso shot ETO,

Details of interview shared with
Chicago PD who advised they would seek arrest
warrants for Conspiracy and Attempted Murder
charges against DiVarco, Arnold, Gatuso and
Campise.
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Campise anantuso arrested early AM
by CGPD and will be questioned by CG SA's,
CGPD advised UFAP warrants will be sought for
subjects they are unable to locate.

ETO was recently indicted by Chicago
Division and entered a plea of guilty. ETO
had been scheduled to appear before USDJ
George Leighton for sentencing in the next two
weeks. Debriefing of ETO by CG-SA's to
commence 2/11/83,

By attached teletype dated 2/13/83
from Chicago, FBIHQ was advised that Campise
and Gatuso were released on 10 percent of their
bond (which was set at $500,000 each).

After learning of their release,
AUSA Margolis authorized the arrest of both
Campise and Gatuso for Civil Rights and
National Firearms Violations.

Bail will be recommended at
$1,000,000 each.

Investigation continuing.
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Washington, D. C. 20537 , -
REPORT
of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION !
YOUR FILE NO. 183A~863 (?) (8GQUAD 18) aareh 28, 1981
FBI FILE NO. % _
LATENT CASE NO. 8 o
TO: g&%@, Ch‘cﬁg@
o
KEN ETO3
Eﬂ. MO )
Eﬁ@@
IGB ARD ITAR
U
Alrtels 9-9-80 and 10-27~80 and specimens feceived in
REFERENCE: LFPE on 2-3-81
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:Chicago
SPECIMENS: Two "Foyal” adding machines with one plece of adding
machine tape and two rolls of adding machine tape, C4
Numerous paper items and wrmnis pens, G5
Adding machine tapes, (6 and ©11
Three pleces of paper, Q7
One travel bag containing numerous paper items, €9
One brown bag containing numerous paper iteme, €9
Numerous paper items, €10
En? rints and nalm prints of Ken Eto, FBI ﬁ??@???ﬁ, b6
an: b7C
e The listod © specimens are further described in a se t&lj
' h to .
= [BLabom vy report /ﬂ, //} j
=2 J; N This repost confirms and suppl&ments Bucal on é-&‘?«-ﬁ
<t BN ol MAR 25 1981
= LA \@OL v e
= ‘EAL:dsk ' { (Continued on nEXE page)
(6) BN - ¢

) Qe 3 2 I
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MAIL ROOM %ﬁ; Q‘ REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ' FB1/D0J
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- sAC, chieagp L  March 23,_193:

o ‘ : Elght hnndrea !orty-sevon latent ﬂngerprints, 239 latent

palm printa. and ten latent impressions (fingerprints or palm prints) of
value were developed on 450 paper items, parts of Q5 throngh ¢1l. No .
latent printe of value were present m- develog:ad on Q@

Three hundred sixty-four latent ilngerprinta and eighty
latent palm prints developed on 2564 paper items, parts of 5 and Q7
through Q11, and further designated in the LFPS as follows, have
been identified as finger and palmar impressions of |

Two !lngerprints on €'~5~10~lﬁ

‘I'wo fingerprints on Q5-11~1A o | B
One fingerprint on QS-IE-IA

Two fingerprints on (513

Two fingerprints on Q5-14

Five fingerprints on ©5-15

One fingerprint and one palm print on c;s-ls-lA
Two fingerprints on Q5-16

One palm print on Q5-16-1A

Two fingerprints and one palm print on QS-IG-!B
Two fingerprints and one palm print on C5-17-1A
Four fingerprints and one palm print on QS-I'?-IB
Four fingerprints on 05-17-1C

One fingerprint and one palm print on 95-17-19
One fingerprint on ©5-26

One fingerprint on Q5-27-1B

One fingerprint and four palm printu on {;35 -27-113
One palm print on Q5-28

Two fingerprints on Q5-28-1A -

One palm print on Q5-29-1A

¥our fingerprints on 5-30

One palm print on Q5-80-1A

Two fingerprints and one pnm print on Q5-31.
One fingerprint and one palm print on Q5-32

Two fingerprints on Q5-34

One fingerprint on Q5-34-1A

Cne fingerprint on Q3-35 -

one ﬂngorprint on QSoSS-IA

Page 2 : » IR " {(Continued on next page)
LC #B-88970



‘I'hru I&t&nﬁ ﬁngorprmtg aevelomg 011 twa WW QW c‘m m' SR

- mrta °f Qﬁ and Q10, and further designated in the LFPS u!ona .m. have .-
e nEl ‘:been mnuma la finger impresaions of Ken Eto FBI #2'387‘7‘33. T

Twu ﬂngerpﬁnts en Q&-S'!
Om ﬂngerprlnt on. QIG-B&

stx !mndrea atty-eight lmbont pﬂnts px-eviously uported in

N o tms me on 338 papar items, an pma ¢f c:;x and mmm magnate
- " 'sions of

One ﬂngerprint on. #2
: ,One nngurprint en #15 ‘lf

Sevl e

G TPAge o e

Tl limg gerpﬂntm#z ";': SIS
.7 "One fingerprint on #26."
‘»_'Oneﬂngerprlntmdompal_mpﬂnton#as RN ,
2 One nngerprmtonﬂss Ses T e e T e
© Two fingerprints on#s'? ‘ .,;"'- A S

L7 One ﬂngerprint on #43
¢ . ;‘~'-T‘,; B ) Ql’lﬁ ﬂﬂ mt 03 #45
: o One ﬂng@rpﬂnt on $#46 -
B " 7 Two palm prints on #51 '
% One tingerprint on #54-‘.. .
[ "One fingerprint on #55 ‘*.Q'i
. One fingerprint on. #60
'Qnﬂﬂngurprinton#m,?ﬁ; :
e 2 Ome ﬂngerprint on#13 - R
0. Onefingerprint on $76 7 . it
P e on& nngarprmton #"c"l R

One fingerprint on #40' .

¥ (Contioued on next page)
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SAC, Chieagp - - March 28, 1681

‘T'wo fingerprints on #391
- One fingerprint on #392
. Ome fingerprint on #393
- One fingerprint on #304
" Two fingerprints on #395 -
-One palm print on #386a
 ©me fingerprint on #397
~ One fingerprint on #398a
. Two palm prints on #399
- .. Three fingerprints on #400
Elght fingerprints on #401
- One fingerprint on #401a
One fingerprint on #401b
Two fingerprints on $402
- Two fingerprints and two palm prlnts on #408
One fingerprint on #4088
Three. nngerprmts on #404

’ ' Theere mninin@ unidentmed currently developed and previously
reyorted latent prints in this case are not identical with the available ilnger- -
prints md palm prints oi:px Eto. . ' ‘

" The fingexprints of] |wvere searched through thq
main ﬂngerprint file, but no prior-arrest record wag located. o

“The spetimens are being returned under separate cover.

" Page 18
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s . RECQRDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION _LATENT -

.::g,-' 1W4/g° UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
¢ ’ Laboratory Work Sl!eﬂ . : 9716780
Recorded: 2/4/81 7:15 a.m., smf Received: 2/3/81 b6
S b7C
T gae, chicago (lsiﬁesﬁ)(savan 15} (P)
, | 7~
KEN w0 | | |7« %,ffj; .+ FBIFILENO. 3183~30928.. Q\)
AG; LAB.NO. 00516045 ¢/D RY UD
Re: RICO ' : bé
IGB & I'TAR o YOUR NO. LC #B-88970 kb?’C
. ©0: Chicago ' | '
. Examination by: *‘*"";
Noted by:
" Examination requested by: Chicago o g} /W
Reference: " Alrtel’S éﬁtaé‘;p Septeny 5 Sy 19363 +/ 923 -
o +p«dam nee’d w a-3-8/
Examination requested: Csubiing - Docunent - Finyerpr¢n% v
Specimens received: . 5&5:-‘&&*&1;&2! 16, 1%%0 '

tems indicated as obtained frewm Foliday Inn Room 12§,
t@lva@ Pork, Illinois:

¥4 hin ial nunbe
Two "ROYAL® adding rmpy esceraoé; s e o

- U5 Varioue-si%ﬁ slips of paper, ammiopaa and. Géing
' pachineg tapaes; nunercus pens: Chiczgo Sun Tiuea dated
August 29, 1530 ;

Items indicated as obtatneé from person of KER 5703

‘' Q6 Adding wachine f:apss . ‘ //
Itens indicated as obtained £zom person of @@/

gy “Three pleces 2 paper bearing handwritten notations
. - - / . ] i

——

}?ae l
A*m‘iﬁ/*w%d&r

¥

I

. " “‘-‘—-‘-‘i ) . : ]
"fi . o T r81/003 '
w « P ﬂ%o MM- »-vv/m"""'—"""""r‘:
o L RN _‘ . . . N ;




Jf Carndor — "%m;es_aﬁgjm fpx:inta of KEZN ETO and |

. -
=" N by P
& - N - =
- "
@ ¥
-r 4

Iters indicated as obtained from trunk of AMC fiornet:

Q8 one travel bag containing various-aized slips of
paper, envelopes and adding machine tapes

g9 Brown bag containing various-sized slips of paper,

envelcpes and adding rmachine tapes

Q10 Various-sized slips of paper, envelopes. adding
machine tapes: brown bags

Itens indicated as obtained from Oldsmobile:

‘ﬁll Adding machine tapes

Additional Submission Received 10/30/80:uul. C%.Mlo- 2.7-8°

AN

’

<i?anuwriting exexplars of kz;?;“o and

Named Subj
KEN ETO FBI #2 767 773

—RL =)0~ §f- ZAA ——

85, &6, @7 v &Y proed M~ —jﬁ%’,ﬁcﬁu v &£,

% 0T - | 90 G, gron @2
""‘2-"//’{// %gw

§8 8 Jprecrd e,

—2-/2- yw%/w*“’

A//c N L
/% d/f/&—gf—— /@uﬂ,é
870 o Mo
—2-27% %{-«;ﬂwma?@#g”l A7, Cq,
Page 2

2-49-51- WW M%m/é%/’m §4% - /54}53
//7/5/49%37 fane, puitof &5 WM% putr{ag-pocd 2 aﬁ

Examination completed /0:°8 /4 1) . 8’/7’K’ cht;;ed 5
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PEDERAL BUREAY o NVESTI.ION ’
WASHINGT ON, . C, 9053 v
Re:
ATE: Febuuary BT KEN ET0;
Rl T | b6
8, Chicago (183-g5) 0 (168 & ge) e

00:  Chieago

—- Invoice of Contents ___

, Q]-"‘Qa Room l’)g7/__TL _L;

FBI File # —1-83_3.9.95\
847320054y

’J'
g

[@Mﬁ%mﬁm, L 159

(registered mai])

[ ]PSM.- Supply Unit, 1B353
(not registereq)

Shipping # ___
Shipping Meth

FBI/DOJ




1-336 (Rev. 10-26-79)

F‘RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘)N

Washington, D. C, 20537

REPORT -

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

YOUR FILE No. - 183-866 March 26, 1881
FBI FILE NO. 183-3095

LATENT CASE NO. B..88970

TO: SAC, Chicago

™
KEN ETO;
re: BT AL.}
RICC
IGB AND ITAR

i\

REFERENCE: Airtel 11-12~-80 and specimQN recelved in LFPS 2-3-81

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:  Chicago
SPECMENS:  Numerous miscellaneous paper items, Q12, Q13, and Q14

The listed Q specimens are further described in a separate
Laboratory report.

. . o
This report confirms and supplements Bucal on 2-27-81. ///’ /)

Ten latent fingerprints and five latent palm prints of value P

were deveioped on seven paper items, parts of Q12, and further
designated as #2 and #4 through #9 in the LFPS, No latent prints of
value were developed on Q13 or Q14. g‘ 2 "“j (’/','(’/; T

The currently developed and previously reported latent prints
remalning unidentified in this case were compared with the available
~ {ingerprints and palm prints ofi =
: |Ken,Eto, FBI #2767773, but no
entlﬂcatlot‘ was effected. o 23 MAR 26 1981

Th’k\speclm,e,ps are being returned under separate eever:™ - /

-

y

LED' 7
MAR 2 6 1981
FBI

5

AL:cmj (\*} b7C
)
1
Z THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FB1/D0J
MAIL ROOM a 2{
#2

o
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T
oz RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | "
‘12/15/80 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE o
L ]

Recorded: 2/4/81.8:25 a.m., smf

r: SAC, Chicago (183-866)

Laboratory Work Sheet - P
. ' Received: 2/3/81

FBI FILE NO. " 183*3995 \qj{/

RICO
ICB AND ITAR

. oos

Exanination requested by:

Reference:

: | ' Examination by: :
Chiecago | - , '

.-'_Note:dl .by:

cnicaga

LAB. NO. 01119054 § RJ UD

] ' , . _
Re: | _ =T LA T YOUR NO. LC #B-88970

Airtol dated Novenber812, 1980 '<¢u4wQ1T£4¢J]};wv.

AR ' eri /RS on 2-3-F/

Examination reéuested: G&E&Dliﬂg ’/G'O‘C-. - @ %
. : Hovember 19, 198

Specimens received:

$ix white envelopes, zach envelope containing variocus-

Q12
sized slips of paper

013 Two sheets of lined, yellow paper and four sheets of
uma, wiite paper {(one sheet reweonstmctad from torn
paper) ,

034 One envelope containing adding machine tapes

e | orl

Lape
]
o

6 i1L- @l y o INEY L(;f D7
SO s
. L
1 slfew /(5 ‘?Ac&f’? Ctg“

T e O e PP

¢
Q@L 3{),&{4 6,LU }‘
- £ \é -\ ’}5
Aclet LW&]

Examination coﬁxpigiéd e (7 &’/}ﬂ? B-70 f/ - D%A@e‘d.

. - . L s o .

,,,.,Z/

T1me Date , \ Date
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RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION A

18/4/80 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE I:l

: P
8/16/%

:
m quomfory Work Sheet

SAC, Chicago (183-866) (SQUAD 15)

270 | | FBIFILENO. 3183~39¢%
i, AL; LAB. NO, C02L6048 G/D »u DO

RICO

IGB & ITAK YOUR NoO.

00: Chioe

e Examination by:

Examination requested by: aMW
Reference:  Adxtel dated Septembar 9, L’Qﬁ + /le
Examination requested: Gamoling ~ Document - FPingesprisns
Specimens received: Ssptembay 16, 1980

Iteams indicated as obtainod from Holiday Ymn Room 128,
Helrose Park, Tlilinois:

aachines serial pumbews

@8 Vaxious-sised slips of paper, envelopss and adding
machine tapes: numerous pens: Chiozgo HSan Tiwes dated
August 46, 1960

Iteus indicated as obtained from person of XEN EY0:

0 Adding nashine tapes v

b
b

-1

@]

Items indicated as obtained frow person of

GY three pleoss oI peper besring handwrittesn notsticas

W o P over)

l:jq“wﬂ: sty Aot waw?/f/

IOS"' ',\w(c‘fw
éﬁ//\ 5{/0 A "’{;, w/{ié"jﬁ)

-

> & APR (11882

o A R e ik




. Teema' indicated as obtained from trunk afNAQémgaraat:

@8  Cne txavel bag containing va&ieas—niz&& slips of
paper, envelopes and adﬁing’mamhina tapes

43  srown bag containing various-sised slips of paper,
envelopes and adding machine tapes

Q16 Variouamslﬁeﬂ>slips of paper, envelopes, adding
meaghine tapes; brown bags

Items indicated as obtained from Oldemobile: - |

Gll Adding machine tapes ) b6

Additional Submission Received 10/30/80: |
Hajor case pxiﬁta of KEN ETO and _
<%;uéuriting exenplaxs of KEN ETO aad

”“?%E%UULCJ%quL Ofﬁff%: “zf%z;?”i//

AN

g

g;'h . Page 2
S 00918045 G Ru

N




- RECORDED UNITED EPARTMENT OF
oo STATES D ENT OF JUSTICE

o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘

Laboratory Work Sheet

To: m; M’ (1«‘3‘"“‘}

FBIFLENO. /&3~ 3978

LAB. NO, 0723002 2 xn
b, XER BTO:
" RICO (168 & RCY) s YOUR NO.
09: Chieoago
Examination by:
Examination requested by: cmem
Reference: AMztel dated My 18, 1980
Examination requested: Mliﬂﬁ
Specimens received: d'ul}' 21, 1960
Q1 Varieus-sised slips of paper, envelopes and adding
machine tapes
Q3  Bight adding machine tapes and one torn snvalope
3 rour photeoopies of varicus pleses of yap«r and

addingd machine tapes




: . ~ R
FD-36 (Rev., 5-22-78) . '
h‘y»&/pw- w . B \5 4

] .
L FBI i
'TRANSMIT VIA: - PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: |
- ) Teletype (] Immediate 0 TOP SECRET !
[ Facsimile (] Priority (] SECRET !
. % _Airtel ] Routine % [ CONFIDENTIAL :
r'/ ~ E [JUNCLASEFTO |
i , [ UNCLAS '
i ' . : |
. : Date _2/25/81 1|
""'""""'.'“""_""‘"’"""“""'-"""".,-?g@; ---------------------------
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (183-3995)

(ATTENTION: LATENT FINGERPRINTS SECTION,
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, »
LATENT CASE NUMBER B-88970)

FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (183A-866)
o

KEN ETO;

ET AL

RICO

IGB - ITAR

\\

Re Report of Latent Fingerprint Section,
Identification Division, dated 9/19/80.

Enclosed are fingerprint and palmprints of subijec

of captioned case,

[ | These subjects are

suspected drop-off men or writers in the illegal gambling

business.

LEADS:

IDENTIFICATTION DIVISION
fﬁ ' LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION ]S D=2 7700 - /
Bt .
el Examine gambling records submitted by Chicago ’
=% | in the possession of the latent Fingerprint Section, in
g | @D attempt to identify the prints of above subjects on
] re ﬁ;rds. M Jgerna aminpio

& U seeo e ‘ ‘
R - Bureau _ W
i 1.- Chicago % 1% &/\i} ,
e |__ECS/dic a4 AAd
Lt (3)

i\

Transmitted

5 .
E“ﬂ Approved:; (Number) (Timd

o U.S. GOVERNMENT ‘ ING OFFICE: 1980-305-750/5402

oo
-1 3




- o . = .

LA =

 FD-36"(Rev. 5-22-78) ’ ‘ . .
< ;

FBI
~ TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
) Teletype [ Immediate .[=] TOP SECRET
[ Facsimile (] Priority [ SECRET
Airtel . . 3 Rotine ) ] CONFIDENTIAL
. ' S ' (J UNCLAS EF T O
' - (] UNCLAS
Date _3/20/81

T R S N e SR W WS WU WS S WD G W W Wy T e m W S W WG e W me Svw e et e e TS Men M e e e e AR e Guw e ww e wab

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (183-3995)
(ATTN: LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION, IDENTIFICATION
DIVISION, CASE NUMBER B-88970)

 FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (183A-866) (P) (SQUAD 15)

[
KEN ETO -
RICO (IGB; ECT) @

Enclosed are latent fingerprints of|

[::::::::]subject in captioned case.

REQUEST OF THE LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

WA G g
&
e
)

3-30-¥])

"\

R vy,
eng

Attempt to determine if latent fingerprints of i
[ |can be found on the evidence in possession !

!

g

of Latent Fingerprint Section, Case number B-88970.

T e

27 )

"“--—m«r ssalevpiyu -
/

B2 ?‘%PJP\-—?C 1051

st
Pl R ST
£7 Ry

SPECIZI S —Z0 .GiED W LFPS

: | , ﬁﬁuﬂ Q
2 - Bureau (EnC . ;:‘,}w{' ‘ \ "V‘
<;>- Chicago - LX C}'
ECS:src » : 1*
O ape
Approved %/ Transmitted Per

(Number) (Time)
& U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1980-305-750/5402

- P S
/Y5 =2 2P




0-4a (Rev, 8-1379) 2 \
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI(gON . :
WAS!HINGTON D, C. 2053h 4

I;ij: March 26, 1981 Re: KEN ETO;
N/ 8£C, Chicago - E[Tcgb’
(183-866) i
IGBAND ITAR

Invoice of Contents

FBI File # 183 'Wq‘i

Numerous miscellaneous paper items, Q12, 13, and

B-3307()
QM Case #
b?
[%l Room: 1B327,TL 152 ﬁiéc
- (registered mail) -
S
5 L [PSM - Supply Unit, 1B333
5 : (not registeted) |
< |
.s % - ‘ j
b T : Y /
3 g
ER IR / P
Shipping # {/
e ]
Shipping Method g iﬁ /
FBI/00J

REGISTERED




0-4a (Rev 8-13:79) = a

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICNGION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 205%

TE: March 23, 1981 Re:  KEN ETO;
10:  SAC, Chicago ET AL,
(183A-866) (P) (SQUAD 15) RICO
IGB AND ITAR

Tnvoice of Contents

il

- Two "Royal" adding machines with one plece of adding
- machine tape and two rolls of adding machine tape, Q4
Numerous paper items and writing pens, Q5

Adding machine tapes, 6 and Q11
Three pleces of paper, Q7

One travel bag containing numerous paper items, Q8
Ong brown bag containing numerous paper items, Q9

Numerous paper items, Q10

Fingerprints and palm prints of Ken Eto. FBI #2761775,

and Wﬂ

[TO%V(
Shiping # 718408 MAM”%I .
Shipping Method }
REGISTERED L-—-FM_,

3-23-81

PACVARED:

[ PSM - Supply Unit, 1B353

(not registered)

7}

FBI File # _133.3995__
Cage 4 _B.ss.g.'m___

{j@ Roon: 18327, TL 152

(registered mail)

bt
bic
b2

{/ FBI/D0J
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1-336 (Rev. 10-26-79) e 4 , ’o .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION LT
Washington, D. C. 20537 <
REPORT 3
- of the
/ LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
f,\(; IDENTIFICATION DIVISION _
YOUR FILE NO. ' R EE -‘ .
FBI FILE NO. iggéngg April 6, 1381
LATENT CASE NO. B~88970
T0: gac, chicago
O
KEN ETO;
RE: ET AlL. H
RICO
IGB ~ ITAR
EXAMINATION REQUESTR L op 2o 01
) Chicago
oz - SERCTMENS: Major case prints of | |
S .
W 23 } b7C
3 o Tl The previously reporteﬁ unidentified latent
1 1 pri r or palm prints
§ 'r-\{;.' ‘n of
SRS
| The major case prints of] | B
—esm=at are enclosed. P 4
| /€ 3~ SV g
Enc. (10) @/ T
MI&‘CR: vrr l{f‘é oo 7 1083
A (4 ° 23 , J—
.
A
Y
&
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1-36 (Rev. 11-6-63) ' » . -\
i, L= 7-»“. ' . . f?ﬁ
- O -

~4//ﬁ ES
o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Recorded: 3-4-81 11:30 a.m., mam Reference No: 183A-866 - Ak
‘ FBI File No: 183-3995~ &=,
Received: 3-4-81 Latent Case No: B—-88970

Answer to: SAC, Chicago

Examination requested by: Addressee

Copy to:

RE: KEN ETO;
ET AL.;
RICO
IGB - ITAR

Date of reference communication: Airtel 2-25-81

Specimens: F - ?g -

Subjects:

(o |
| g

Result of examination: Examination by: | ' b6
—3%72 Evidence noted by: b7C

y/?//é’/%-*
[l ot esnscte [ S
3/ 2o
Vst i s AT T M pt ]
MMWM@ @'&M@ /2‘@‘4//("‘—. Wi ey o

Examination completed 3 3/} 7 Dictated jﬁ{f‘_
Time DHate ’ %
W——»

f gt 5
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“ " i Fﬁ‘"
* A/' ‘\q& & Q e —_T ORIV - o
| ! ' fxec AOGAMRL oy e
CGOBIS5 1]20u23 Exes. A0V, b
;,,;ZPJD}K;A\ ; Exet. f\'D-LES_?;_..-- ¥
RR HTT | Z(ﬁu‘f ﬂ i 2 ke A a4
DE €8 f/?ﬂﬂﬁ' CM“gwﬁbiﬁ “
E T T .
R 2199257 APR 8| L R
Fii CHLCAGO (1334-3§6) (®) (SQUAD 15)
TO DJIRECTOR (133-3593) RPUTINE
3T / bé Fii Cbe
| h7C d il A D, b7C
UHCLAS S F T O B R EPS,
: . , i ‘gz'(e;ph'.me B, e
ATTERT I0N [ lorRGauIZED CRIME SECTION L s
KE ‘?To ET ALj RICO
(IGB-ITAR), 00: CHICAGO. | o
o _ ' 2
RE 3UREAU TELETYPZ TO CHICAGO DATED JANUARY S, 1981,
T41S TELETYPE IS TO REQUEST | ]
{, / ’7/] ~
O APRIL 17, 1531, SPECIAL arroﬂlz Je (ENN&TH hourii |
o p s Lerm emeTED BT
STATED ARE JUSTIFIZD ¢ b2
. . ’ o 7 1 -;:b@
AMD WECESSARY It ORDER T0 SUCCESSFULLY PROSECUTE xEy gro, 07 APR 2B

7

ET AL,

o EpTD
e =

LOWAIE FURTHER
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PAGE TWO CG 153A-868 uNChAS E F T O

STATEDARAT INDICTHENTS FOR ABOVE INDIVIDUALS HAVE NOT

SEEN FORTHCOMING SINCE CONTINUiNG INVESTIGATION HaS

REVEALED PLAYED AHD CONTINUES

TG AOLD A LARGER ROLE THAN FIRST SUSPECTED IN THE OPERATION,

OW APRIL 17, 1981, DOUGLAS ROLLER, HEAD OF CHICAGO
STRIKD FORCE , REQUESTED THAT LOWRIE PROCEED wITH THE
IND ICTUEHTS OF THE INDIVIDUALS THAT HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED.

IN THE ZTC CASE, REGARDLEES OF THE CONTINUING DEVELOPMENTS ,

3T

-1 3y D2

oo oo
-]
[l ]
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S
A
# 11 & <
‘?c.’?l[?:? el L U -"’:"‘&A
4/22/81 UNCLAS EF T 0 PRIORITY
$F125IPP CGIDE HQ AOL25 $ATYEIP 222111Z APR 8}
FM DIRECTOR. FBI L
TO FBI CHICAGO {183A-8Lb} {S@-15} PRIORITY brc
BT 2
' @H -
L UNCLASEF T 0
) J4)) D)
KENTETO. | [ET AL3 RICO {IGB-ITAR}-
003 CHICAGO .4
RE CHICAGO TELETYPE DATED APRIL 22. 1981.
BASED ON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN REFERENCED TELETYPEa
FBIHQ AUTHORITY IS GRANTED FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF AN ADDITIONAL
b2
UNDER CAPTIONED TITLE TO BE DISPURSED UNDER SAC CASE
AUTHORITY.
BT
| ‘/\;\
b2
Py R : 1T ’
Sgﬂ%% PJF:LOF €3 4/22/81  3058/L B
. o 77T - 7. -
1 - kM 1388 J95 = 3998- > 7
\\Js\" — " N \, i:’ P
\\ (/> = e >
~ ."}EDF"»A e APR 23 198' bi/
{ - Of% iﬁ;ﬁu OF BIVESTi 5 1o s e b7C
\R P @g@m@ﬂ}@“
‘ | Yk o
Lt\/,r‘: I 4‘\‘ ‘ . E //‘@‘@ Qﬂ@@ﬂ :
()/\{J Veb vo S o ; l‘

g e,
B o ) r S ey - b
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£
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= . . ~N - . .
oo . ! . . - N

. PasETTUe ' UNCLAS E F T 0 : PRIORITY = ~==

e

NOTE: -+ | : ‘{

k];.N REFERENCE"D}H"TEL'ET (PE CHICAGO DIVISION REQUESTED AUTHORITY .
FOR AN ADDITIONAL] TO BE DISPURSED UNDER SAC T
leAUTHORITY CG _ADVISES THAT THESE FUNDS WILL BE USED T()l '

| [ c6

éﬁj S THAT S . FORCE ATTORNE , THIS MATTER CONCURS




m%m, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

* Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

~of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

YOUR FILE NO

FBI FILE NO. ' - 183a-~866 (®) (SQUAD 15) Apl’il 39, 1981
LATENT CASE NO., 183~3995
B~88970

SAC, Chlcago

RE: - O
KEN BYTO;
RICO (IGB; ECT)

A
REFERENCE:

Ak :MM/QJ. '

oy BAEEH WE/C cago )

: Major case prints of| | o

/ The praviously reported unidentified latent
, prints in this coase arae not the finger or palm prints
oi’

: The major case prints o:are being
mtmea, inasmuch as no charge appears on the finger-
i:rim: card.

.
/i

/ Ene. (5)

MAIL ROOM E{?);{w THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY : FBI/%

¥

A\, [N . L .. el
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1-36 {(Rev. 11-6-63) . .
1 . w oy, 2

v
R o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Recorded: 3-30-81 9:50 a.m., mam Reference No:
FBI File No:

Received: 3-30-81 Latent Case No:

Answer to:  gaC, Chicago

Examination requested by: Addressee

Copy to:

RE: KEN ETO

RICO (IGB; ECT)

Airtel 3-20-81

Date of reference communication:
Specimens:

Major case prints submitted of Suspect:

>

183A-866 (P) (SQUAD 15)
183-3995= “]
B-88970 \_,;

(s

Result of examinations == '2/? 0/5’/
3 /9/ e T EGFH
e hlo

MMZ’:W @"“’6

~Examination by:

Dictated

Examination completed 4// ‘.{/}‘?&

Evidence noted by:

@é W oo/l;g) b7C
i

WWWM/ /7“ A

Yoy

Time Dcﬂe/c,z

Dcxt? z

\/CF/BI/DOJ
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l DL CAICNO (133Y-338) (P (SoUAD 13)
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3
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3
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| A
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i3 ST ALt PICO (IG3 - ITgd),

4 THT CCOPERATICH OF DEA IS PRESERTLY ?3}7ZPA (1G

6t TITLEZ 111 AFFIDAVIT REAUESTING
b3
y— bg

b7C

Y ‘79'1 o1
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b3
b6

T
ROy R

CHICAZD ELSUX INDICES REFLICTS KIW ETO AS OVERHIARD OX

JOSEPH DI VARCO, |
. b3

TT AL, S130 (ICT) 185-497, AU WS QVIAHEAD |

42 SavE CHICAGO C4AS

4

[n { e

BURCAU 1€ REQUESTED 10 EXPIDITIOUSLY REVIEW ELSUR I4DICES

@

e
~3 5 LW
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PAGT THaZZ GG 1333-038 yiCLAS T F
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¢
b3

14 03DER THAT CHICAGD CaAd PROVIDR FULL o bé
- h7c

) I2CLOBUII JF 4LL PALVIOUYS APPLICATIONG FOR JUBICIAL

8 UT <0124

g

I3 0F INTEZRCIPTIONS .
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Fo%gg}s 1562220 ;§§E£§¥¥§g§gﬁr NerdBdn T

R HQ [ i

DE C& &1«{5 Jﬂh‘&’f i, 3; 1. L

o Pl reaesifch, ? .ol 1. XK

R QSZQ@EE‘JUN 81 Q;ﬁ“%éﬁﬁimi§§$ﬁmn (7 Q fi;;;%:::f

f\ FM CHICAGO (183A-866) (SQM45) (P) CjmT

TO DIRECTOR “RQUT INE : ® j T;Eﬁfj:;é

LOS ANGELES (183A=]1199) ROUTINE ¥ Q:Ef;~jp;c
UNCLAS E F T O T/ | o

! .

ATTENTION: ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION, FBIHQ; SPECIAL AGENT

SAN FERNANDO, Rp.

(™

ET AL, RICO, 00s LOS ANGELES.

FOR INFORMATION OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING

S1B FILES WILL BE AS FOLLOWS FOR INVESTIGATION /7 .
“Uu IN CHICAGO: Lol
47 5|B p-ALL INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION AND EVIDENCE \ /.
Sl B A-A A ATION A NN

" PERTAINING TO FRAUD BY W IRE AND FRAUD BY MaIL, ADMINISTRATIVE,
SUB B-aLL INFORMATION AND EVIDENCE PERTAINING TO

NARCOTICS CARTEL. | /
SIB C-TITLE THREE AFFIDAVIT AND INFORMATION, ke
SUB D-PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCES. o
n GG
‘ 0 / % e
A2 AQ - b %
6c év:/:/ o7 *("m-“‘:y W LILT T Y ETHTRESL)
g fﬁ73a¢é - i
o TAJULsyise) 24 Lo

et EETINITIR e T

LA A .

D )




PAGE TWO CG 1835-866 UNCLAS E F T 0

‘i%?f%ua E-TELEPHONE RECORDS. , ; :
" ALL FURTHER INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION AND EVIDENCE X
PERTAINING TO SUBJECTS KEN ETO AND IN

THEIR RICO GAMBLING BUSINESS yILL REMAIN IN CHICAGO®S

ey

CASE FILE 183A-866 ENTITLED KEN ETO,

ET AL, RICO, IGB, ITAR, 00: CHICAGO,

ALL FURTHER INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION AND EVIDENCE wILL
BE FILED ACCORDING TO THE ABOVE SUB VOLUMES INTO CHICAGO
CASE FILE 183p-1319, THAT WILL BE ENTITLED wITH THE
NEW UNDERCOVER CODE NAME FORTHCOMING FROM LOS ANGELES
DIVISION,

THE FOLLOWING IS A BREAKDOWN OF CHICAGO INFORMANT
COVERAGE THAT MAY BE HELPFUL TO THE INVESTIGATION IN

LOS ANGELES. be




PAGE THREE CG lSSA-Ss’UNCLAS EFTO

< b7D

SOURCE CAN PROVIDE INFORMATION OF THE PARTNERSHIP

oF ETO IN BOTH GAMBLING AND COCAINE,

b2
be
b7C
b7D

ALL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OR PERTAINING TO ABOVE SOURCES
SHOULD NOT BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE OF THE FBI WITHOUT CONTACTING

sal | & pIvisIion.

-1 Oy

[
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0-93 (Rev. 4-26-78)

DEPARTIMINT OF JUSVICE

(FEOERAL BUREAY Q3 INVESVIBAVION
COMMURICATION MESSAGTE FOTM
PAGE OF LS N
,A/$ME5/lH/BL TONELAS e F 7 0 TRUFve |
_ $FOGOIRR CGIDE HQ ABOLD SATYEIR lﬂlE3QZWHAY,ﬁ} e ?
3 > svam e _ i
FM DIRECTOR FBI [R3-Y4875
TO FBI CHICAGO {183A-8kk} {SQUAD 15} ROUTINE
PERSONAL ATTENTION
14| BT
UNCLAS E F T 0
B o
A KENZETO ET AL: RICO {IGB-ITAR}. |7
B 92
00: €6 5
I i ”
" RECGTEL TO FBIHQ 5/1bL/B1. 2
FBIHQ@ ELSUR INDEX SEARCHED 5/18/81 BY FOR o
- =
%—3
8 — 9
A
| | REGARDING PREVIOUS TITLE III APPLICATIONS INDEXED
4/IN FBIH@ ELSUR INDEX. NO INDEXED REFERENCES WERE LOCATED.
BT ////'
. 2 ~/) \; "f .‘--’1""3 Z .
2| ¥ }<g~f> Sl /jff
D NV UVRY MESSAGL SHOW VIS 2N v &CN q@ %8
APPROVED CY DRAFTED BY |DATE ROOM TELE EXT.
/%k&/ ]RJH ALWIHY 5/19/81 | 5847/4
-
E -
v‘:\
ARG A N R

907W‘

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

A

9 DEC 4 4 1981

FBY/C

- oo T

be
b7cC

~1 Oy W

@]

N N R

oy oy




o -7

TO: Records Management Division, ELSUR Index

FROM: [T Criminal Investigative [_]Legal Counsel [ _JFOIPA [ ]Intelligence [AOther M——

REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF ELSUR INDEX

Date of request Requesting Agent

S-lp-51

Please complete following and return one copy to:

Name Room # TL #
. b6
NAME, TELEPHONE NUMBER, OR ADDRESS Results of ELSUR Index Search b7C
TO BE SEARCHED KNOWN ALIASES {attach separate sheet, if necessary) b3

-

| Searched by ,?2' [
Bufile Date S-18-&1

FBl1/DOJ




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78)

2 .
' ' AT
*

|
FBI :I
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: | )
1 Teletype ] Immediate (] TOP SECRET :
] Facsimile ] Priority ] SECRET |
ATRTEL [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
[JUNCLAS EF T O :
] UNCLAS !
4 82 |
Dt /1/ |
F"_'"'—_-_"'""__'_"______"f """""""""""""""""
/ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (183—3995) )
V)?: FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (183A-866) (P) (SQUAD 15)
i KEN ETO;
ET AL;

00:

RICO (IGB-ITAR)
CHICAGO

of the captioned case has been transferred f£r
Strike Force, Special Attorney J. Kenneth Lo
Purdom, AUSA, Chicago.

anticipating requesting a grand jury indictment sometime
in the near future.

Re Chicago airtel to the Bureau dg

For information of the Bureau, the

cupior
ie aniel

- Purdom at present is reviewing evidence and is

/
25

VAR s m;@*ﬁ
1* ”C/ “ Wg e N e ]
. {; :
Q/‘ dg@‘\ﬁilo APR & 1882
(j) Bureau wi .
1- Chicago J w—— S Nt
ECS/sjp 74
(3) )
f nd e LS £y /\ ”
M RN s
\«/ _ é&?———»
Q T e
6® /® VUL URIPER IS SN £
Approved: iﬁp Transmitted i Per
. / (Number) (Time)
!




" .-36 (Rev.#5-22-18) J 4

o

|
]
v . X
o R FBI ! /3 /U
* TRANSMIT VIA: . PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: | o
[] Teletype ] Immediate (1 TOP SECRET :
(] Ea€simile [J Priority (] SECRET :
AIRTEL (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL :
[ UNCLASEFTO !
] UNCLAS '
|
Dat 7/8/ BL {
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (183-3995

5 VB e
i

Y
v,
Y

g,

(ATTN: LAB- ERS
00916045 G/D RN UD;
00722002 G RN; 01119054 G/D RN UD)

SAC, CHICAGO (183A-866) (SQUAD 15)

KEN ETO: | (20713014 A D
R ET = :
N AL; |
oo | -RICO (IGB, ITAR)
o] 00 CHICAGO
(2 - | .,
3 Re evidence received by Laboratory on 7/21/80, /
Qﬁ\ 9/16/80 and 11/19/80. /
£x§§\ Enclosed for Gambling Unit is evidence rec%iééd
g\;\\ by Case Agent| ~ |from confidential sourée on
W | 6/12/80. ‘Z ¥
REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

FBI Laboratory is requested to examine evidencé to:

bolita gambling records

2) determine if winners, controllers or writers
in evidence previously submitted to Gambling
Unit under CG 183A-866 and captioned Lab numbers
are identifiable with these records

3) deterﬁé;ébhandle of the bolita gambling operation.

k&oi Hider

Pemma), U NS K15

1) determine if materials are identifiable to <

ECS/ij - if g o
A [ 6 277775
20 R
roved V Transmitted
g 5 - } : (Number) (Time)




CG 183A-866

Identification Division, Latent Fingerprint
Section (Latent Case #B-88970) is requested to:

1) determine if latent fingerprints of subjects
Ken Eto, b6
[ B} b7C
are identifiable on submitted evidence.

Fingerprints of all subjects listed have been sent
to Latent Fingerprint Section previously.

2*v




S, " ® e .
‘,\, LABORATORY —-—3-——~

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/3 l}{/ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
e . :
! To: . ) )
°SAC, Chicago (183A-866) (SQUAD 15) | July 30, 1982
FBI FILE NO. 183"‘3995
o L4B. NO. 20713014 D RN UD

e 3
KENI@O? P 1
I | ? A be
1 [ ET AL; bic

RICO (IGB, ITAR)

Examination requested by:

Chicago g\/

Reference:

Communication dated July 8, 1982

Examination requested:

Gambling - Fingerprint’

Specimens received

July 13, 1982
Specimen:

/\ /..
Q15 Various-sized sheets of paper and several envelopes [/
bearing handwritten notations

Result of examination:

Specimen Ql5 contains material pertaining to a
gambling operation accepting wagers on three-digit numbers.
The submitted material is of the type which would be found
in possession of an individual occupying a managerial position
in this operation. & ]i? ST

Specimen Q15 conta $4 729 00 in wagers accepted/
for May 21, 1980. These wagers were accepted by at least '

6 writers handled by "Lopez," a controller for thi§&g@mbliqg»wibﬁ
operation. ILopez also receives a 45% commission oﬁ ‘the amount
of wagers accepted by these writers. ze AUG 2 1932

A camparison of the submitted material in q;5<withl;;?w

the material in Laboratory report numbers 00722002 G RN, dated
August 19, 1980, 00916045 G/D RN UD, dated November 12, 1980,

/> e
| Page 17 [ WALED 14 (over)
S » i ! ’

WLH der*
Wt

MAIL ROOM

Y JUL 29 1882

¢

by, ¥ iy !

E'ﬂ — Bl e FB1/D0J
\

!




/:A : ) . . . ) . P G ;

- _ , | , g

v and 01119054 G/D RN UD, dated January 7, 1981 denotes the
‘ winning number, controller and commission 4o be the same.
- Also, similarity in accounting procedures is reflected.

. You will be advised separately of the result of the
latent fingerprint examlnation and the dlsposition of. the
submitted material.

Page 2 '
20713014 D RN




72 (512825  RECORDED r | . 2/13/82  «

P,

A 7/27/82 > : = 3
Ve s . :
. o YImE ‘ ® n
o . : v FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . ~ ‘
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' ﬁ?j
BC
Laborotory Work Sheet @/@Z
s
Ay
To: SAC, Chicago (183A-866) (SQUAD 15)
FBI FILE NO. 183-3595-w 5 7
LAB. NO. . 20713014 D RN UD
" KEN ETO: |  YOUR No.
[ET AL; — be
RICO (IGB , ITAR) xamination by b7C
Examination requested by: Chicago
Reference: Communication dated July 8, 1982
Examination requested: <becument. G—Mb%' NS — W[W/Mf—/
Specimens received: July ]_3, 1982

Specimen:

Ql5 Various-sized sheets of paper and several envelopes
bearing handwritten notations

FBl1/DOJ
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12 Gos RECORDED ' . o . 7/ .
‘ 7/27/82 | '

yime
B FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
= UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE'

/]

<
i

Laboratory Work Sheet

To: ghC, Chicago (183A~866) (SQUAD 15)

FBI FILE NO. 163-3995 -3 7
LAB. NO. 20713014 D RN UD
" xa wro, | o
oo (TG I’f&w; Examination by:
Examination requ.ested by: Chicago
Reference: Communication dated July 8§, 1982
Examination requested: Document
Specimens received: July 13, 1382

Specimnen:

Q15 vVarious-sized sheets ©f paper and several envelopes
bearing handwritten notations

—ef A R
LTS ase@ ™ 3/ 1t o
/ el

FB81/DOJ




CAIRTEL
TO:  DIRECTOR, FRI (183-3995)
| ~ (ATTN: LAB NUMBERS ;
- 00916045 G/D RN UD;
00722002 G RN; 01119054 G/D RN un)
FROM: SAC, CHICAao;clesA -866) (SQUAB 15)
_KEN ETO: - . RN
[T AL; K
RICO (ICB, ITAR) .
00: CHICAGD - R

Re evidence received by Laboratory on 7/21/ a
9/16/80 and 11/19/80 o o :

Encnos d for' Gambflrg Unit is evidence recelved
iby Case Agent from confidential source on
REQUEST OF ?HE BUREAU

FBI Laboratory is requested te examine~

Sr”: "

#

1) determine if materials are*identifiable to
- bolita gambling records : : : :

2) determine if, winners, controllers or writ 3
"".in evidence previously 5ybmitted to Gambling
"Unit under CG 183A-866 and captionad Lab numbers
“w;are identifiable with these recorda '

3) determine handle of the bolita gambf&ng opexatlon.
3- Byreau (Encl ) " ‘ '
1./ Package Copy
1- hicago

ECS/sip
(4)




CG 183A-866 - T

Identification Division, Latent Fxngerprintf”'
Section (Latent Case #5- 88970) is requasted to: 5

_1) d&termin<
_Eto.,

afa identifiable on submittad evidenea

‘mk

Fingerprlnts of all subjects 1isted.have been sent .

to Latent Fingerprlnt Section nrevxously

2%

.




}-i47'(1"x_3-8 Y CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION ' ta

INFORMATWNOTE r
- Date 8/ 9/82 ’

=
e
%

Re; KEN ETO

For- information, Chicago Division is
conducting investigation under captioned case
into LON controlled illegal gambling and
extortion, Attached communication advises that
on 8/5/82 a FGJ in the Northern District of
T1linois returned a 14 count indictment
charging subjects Ken Eto and with
violations relative to conspiracy, conducting an
illegal gambling business, and interstate
transportation in aid of racketeering to
facilitate the conduct of an 1llegal gambling
operation. Eto is charged in count one of the
indictment with conspiracy to conduct an
11legal gambling business and in count 2 with
conducting an illeeal sambline business,

b3
b6
b7C

| I bench warrant was issued 8/5/82
for both Eto and[:::::]charging violation
Title 18, USC, Section 1955. Eto was arrested
by Bureau Agents without incident at his
residence in Bolingbrook, Illinoisl

APPROVED: Adm. Servs. Laboratory |
crim. inv) Legal Coun. |
: ' 1. of Gong.
dmmllp ~SotET]  OeCH % Public Afts__ |
] M Bxec. AD-Adm.___ dent Res. Mgnt. —
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' c Exec. AD-LES itesl. Tedging
1 - Mr, Clarke /
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PN 080 (5A-868) (P (SQUAD €C)

TO DIRECTOR (183-3995) ROUTINE
/

BT /

o/

UNCUAS EFT O

KEN ETO; ET AL; RICO; IGB; ITAR, 0O: CHICAGO.
RE LABORATORY REPORT TO CHICAGO DATED JULY 37, 19%2.

ON AUGUST 5, 1982, A FEDERAL GRAND JURY I THE NORTHERN __

DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS RETURKED A 14 COUNT IMDICTMENT AGALNHAAF,. )

CASE SUBJECTS KEN ETO AKD FOR CONSPIRACY TO €

CONDUCT AN ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS, CONDUCTING AN ILLEGAL e
GAMBL ING BUSINSSS A#D IN ERSTATE TRANSPORTATION TO PROMOTE
AND FACILITATE THE CARRYING OF AN ILLEGAL GAMBLING OPERATIOW,

ET0 IS CHARGED L COUNT ONE OF THE INDICTWENT WITH - Y.
CONSPIRACY TO CONDUCT AN ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS M{D/J SN/
IN COUNT TwO WITH CONDUCTING AN ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSI wasq e

HAVACTEE
) > b6
¢ b7C

| {%) et AQ‘)

ﬁ@soﬁ
"
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PAGE TWO - (€6 1834-266 UNCLAS EFTO

A BENCH
WARRANT FROM JUDGE LEIGHTON WAS I'SSUED ON AUGUST 5, 1962

FOR BOTH ETO AND[ __ |CHARGING THEM IN VIOLATION OF
TITLE 18, SECTION 1855, U.S. CODE,

KEN ETO WAS ARRESTED BY FBI AGENTS ON AUGUST 5,

1982 AT HIS HOME IN BOLINGBROOK, ILLINOIS WITHOUT
INCIDE NI

BT

bé
b7cC




C60o15 2232162
RR HQ o o
DE CG

R 1121027 AUG 8

Fif  CHICAGO (183A-866) (50/i6C) (4
v} hus b= ‘

T0 DIRECTOR (1f834-3995) ROULINEL,

SN
L

UjUN?EB‘ EF T
KEN"ETO, ET Py

RE TELETYPE TO BUREAU FROM CHICAGO, DATED AUGUST 6, 1982,

*

3 RICO (IGB-ITAR); 00: CHICAGO.

SUBJECTS ETO AND _ |ARE TO APPEAR ON SEPTEMBER 1o, 1982,
FOR PRE-TRIAL MOTIONS, |

BT

. ped

I/ ~ “\@/

aExec. AD-Adm.-
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¢ § T
Cc0a 13 2532233 ‘ ‘/} . ',;‘Exac‘ADfir-v.,,._;.f_;“
- » (‘ x Bieet, AbLES
" RR HQ RN : T asst. Dir v
~ ‘3”'\:”;-‘?” gt T adn 99 p A S
- ;I P b Nrge K ALA ‘v‘_ y H
DE CG ; “"i\a SN : | i @
) J 538&4?'f T)§ et Z L
R 152253; SEP 82 ; ' Y ] 2 q]Z ¥ nspection
| FEDai alpein § el e
€5\ R CHICAGO (183A-866) <sawag%@gﬁg§;%% Laboratses e
! ; ) ' N Log (O
TO DIRECIOR (183-3995) ROUTINE Of. of {ong,
- & Pantia AR .
=g v
UNCGLAS E FT'0
AITENTION: SUPERVISOR GAMBLING UNIT, AND
(j) | SA LATENT FINGERPRING DIVISION
KENETO, [ ET AL3 RICO (IGB,
ITAR),

1]

RE LAB REPORT #2@713014 DRNUD DATED JULY 38, 1982.

AUSA DANIEL PURDOM, CHICAGO REQUESTS THAT GAMBLING

EXPERT , TRAVEL. FROM WASHINGTON, D.C., TO \{/7@
CHICAGO ON NOVEMBER 1-3, 1982, IN ORDER TO HELP PREPARE L .

: B7C
EVIDEWNCE AND TESTIMONY IN THE TRIAL AGAINST KEN ETO AND

/83-3995_ 41

PURDOM FURTHER REQUESTS THAT LATENT FINGERPRINI EXPERT,

ALSO TRAVEL FROM WASHINGTON, TO CHICAGO ON NOVEMBER 1-3,
982 IN ORDER TO HELP PREPARE EVIDENCE AND TESTIMONY IN




. Cm

PAGE TWO ' CG 183A-866  UNCLASE FTO
CAPT IONED CASE.
TRIAL OF SUBJECTS IS SCHEDULED FOR NOVEMBER 15, 1982,

AND BOT H TESTIMONY WILL BE NEEDED ON o
THAT DATE.
)

0 Ident Div- 4‘4 erinlon iz

. %/‘/ﬁil qum ’ |




YOUR FILE NO. EABBIE (COUAD 15)

FE&A[ BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'&N

Was mgton, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

Bonteghar 24, 1007

FBI FILE NO. 1073008
LATENT CASE NO. £~§?€T:7O

TO:

RE:

gre, Chiceno

RW@‘O;

BT Plas
wYOO {1rm, TPARY

REFERENCE: Afriel 7-R-82

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Chiczan
SPECIMENS: Tuenty-one shents of paper and envelo

N '& '
The encloged specimens are further acEtrfhed in a separate
Laborztory report.

The specimens were exemined and twolve latent fingerp
value were Sevelopnd on four spenimensg, Adesignrted Q1%5¢-5, N18A-]

and® O Bee-1 FER. '
and QBg-1, in [FP )g%“‘ﬂﬁz‘“a ;
One letent fingerpring developsd on 5= 0 an envelops !’é’:&ring

nurhors beginning "382,.,.% hes been identified a8 an impression of the
right middle finger off | .,

The remeining letent £l rints are not the fiGerPhints op2 .
|Kem £to, FBT #2‘?4‘??7 | |W

T
&

MAILED 3
SEP 271982

FEI

tn the basis of the information furnished, ne fingerprint record
wos located here

mey ) 057 p@} ]

?s&f({cn/mb {

MAIL ROOM 1!

‘IS RE ORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FB1/DOJ [
4
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION iy
< UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE S
Laboratory Work Sheet ) U”[}z
L 2y :
RECORDED: 8/3/82 TRL RECEIVED: 8/3/82 4p bE
To: SAC, Chicago (183A-866) (SQUAD 15) e
FBI FILE NO. 183-3995 .  /
LaB.NO. 20713014 D RN U
Re KEN ETO; ) YOUR NO.
ET AL.; LC#B-88970

RICO (IGB, ITAR)

Examination by:

. No_ted (byg

@ gt

Examination requested by: Chic ago
RreL :
Reference: Germémi—ea—‘e&e-n dated July 8, 1982 5 Airtel ESC

xaminati : 1N - . R - —
Examination requested <bocument. | G-Ambling ﬁ//ﬁkﬁ%’/ﬁi" AT
Specimens received: July 13, 1982

Specimen:

Levendg ~anf
Q1l5. Various-~sized sheets of paper and several envelopes
bearing handwritten notations

Named subjects:
/REN ETO - FALH 2- 167773 (Peev/ tonp i) Frvviee o (15 HET10D SC, LFrsief7 31581

)3/2 ;7 be
b7C
P
Named suspectss ..~ A |
: —‘7"\90/5% B
’).’i;s:d@" o o R Ve Y
e | S A

/7% el andan
| Pl O YT A
S N el - Honc TR G- 22 :
Examination completed ?/ ?/// Dictated

Time Date”
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gExec A+ Adﬁ‘e—:‘
CGOZ15 312231 - . e igffgr—“
- g iExec. -
RR HQ AT e “‘mw L
N ) v :\ i . i‘i éim ;evrv; }ﬂ%
o Boeke 2327 | Pt
R €82311Z §ov g2 e ——y
1 k,[,‘ R T !Jf';:m. U i u.bil A
OF THYESTIGATION SR
) . ) L.jr}-.t(f‘ :—————-z
HICAGO  (1834-866) -~ (P) (sauap coy _ e 8o, _|
DIRECCT OR (183--3955) | sl
Yook, farve ——-}
/ATLANTA (183A-)74) (RUC) ROUT INE ;‘»T*’“'“‘ ”
/ ! Waph L
" S
UMATS EFT O
KEN<ZT 03 L 7 RICO (I16B-ITAR); 00:CHICAGO

RE TELL FrROM CHICAGO TO ATLANTA, NOVEMBER 8, 1982,
AUSA DAWIEL PURDOM, NORTHER § DISTRICT oOF ILLINOIS,

REQUESTS THATT 3A

ATLANT A DIVISION, TRAVEL

N THE TRIAL OF CAPTIONED
COMMENCI NG NOVEMBER 15, 1982,

TO CHICAGO To TESTIFY 1

Uaca,

=)

Tes==mn [




FBI g

SR ANBMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: _ GEASSIFICATION:
5] Teletype [ Immediate TOP SECRET
[} Facsimile [} Priority [ SECRET
x) — BIRTEL [JRoutine . [ CONFIDENTIAL

[JUNCLAS EF T O
] UNCLAS
Date _10/28/82

e e ————

ol TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (183-399%5)
? ATTN: LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
LATENT CASE NUMBER B-88970

ATI'N: EXAMINER

\ FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (183A-866) (P) (SQ. 6C)
D
3 SUBJECT: KEN-ETO
Q\ ET AL .
R r\ g RICO (IGB-ITAR)
0\{“ 3
, (% Re report dated 7/30/82.
&oxq Enclosed are the major case prints of subjects
ﬁ Ken Eto, date of birth 10/19/19,|

77

to be used by Examiner | |in
preparation of trial of subjects in the Northern District
of Illinois on 11/15/82.

6..

V.E ~3775 —

| 7}
Lgy ol
- Bureau (Enc. 2) ,
Z;>— Chicago /
G 3 NOV 3 1382

‘ﬁ' Approved: /%fﬁ(" Transmitted Per

(W (Number) (Time)
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- 1-336 (Rev. 10-26-79)

mgm BUREAU OF mv:snsn‘n’m N

Washington, D. C. 20537 .

Mg
REPORT
of the
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
183A-866 (P (50. 6C) Movember 20, 1982

YOUR FILE NO.
#¥BI FILE NO. 183-3995-

LATENT CASE No. B~B8870

ro. 9PC, Chicsge

KEM ETO;
RE: BT Al
RICO (IGB-ITAR)
&
: . R0

REFERENCE: Rreel 10-28-22 TN

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: e ,

SPECIMENS: Hajor case prints of Xen Eto anﬁ| ., /ﬂ/z ,

(G e
“An the o

The submitted prints sre being retained in LFPS for
i1l b@ brought

trial of this case, The major case prints of Eto and
to trial by Fingerprint Speclalist

PKJVCR WWW’LA/\/

(4)

MAILED 13

NOV 8 0 1982

FBI

MAIL ROOM Dz%l THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




1-36 (Rev. 11-6-63) p a e _
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‘B‘f pé;’ ar‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION \
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET
Recorded: ~ 11-2-82 emb .. . 183-866 (P) (5Q. 6C)

S 2
e No: 183—3995”'5;4/ /
Recoiveq:  11-2-82 | FBI File No:  B-88970 7

Latent Case No:

Answer to: SAC, Chicago

Examination requested by: Addressee
Copy to:

. KEN ETO
RE: ET AL;

RICO (IGB-ITAR)

Airtel 10-28-82
. Date of reference communication:
Specimens: Major cage prints submitted of subject:
KEN@ ETO, DOB: 10-19-19, POB: Stockton, CA
SS # 341 28 4952

Result of examination: Examination by: |

Evidence noted by:

Note: Trial

,9°'¥NQ
Examination completed T/'/ ///2) Dictated /lf') ) OJ(,}\X

ate

FBI/DOJ
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CG0B18 3412358 ///

RR HQ / __REEEIVED /
/ ,

!

DE (6
T BOectz 00
R / FEDERAL BURBAU
(BOT2350Z DEC 82 (r txyeSTIGATION

, / :
: FM CHICAGO/ (183A-866) () (SQUAD €O

T0 DIRECTOR (183A-3995) ROUTINE

TAMPA ROUTINE (ﬁ

BT

UNCLAS E FToO
'KEN ET AL; RICO; 003 CHICAGO., /(C)
" RE TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DATED DECEMAFR 1 _1a¢e

IT WAS BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF Us S+ DISTRICT COURT
JUDGE LEIGHTON THAT

AUSA DANIEL PURDOM CONCURS

/
j% 0 DL
1 17 DEC 13 1982 \§

ey ELTOT  ETREER HE

Legal GGt n
Qft. of Cony, .
& Public AT %
Ree. MgPl oo
Tech. S6FVS. =_-—_—.==‘

B {11174 QR

xz

bo
Teiephono A, ey 5~

Dhector's SE6Y )]

b7C
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PAGE TWO CG 183a-866 UNCLAS E FTO
IIN THE SENTENCING OF SUBJECTS
KEN ETO AND

BT

bé

b7C

b7D
b7F




CGOB1S 3450093

TRTEI .RL} ED

£ , I......I.Illllllllllllllllll

T o=t

s T parmiitve gt

Exac. AD-Adm.

Exec. AD-Inv

yo

' Exee. ADAES. ) \D’
o ’ : eAss? Bir.: )
/  TELETYP \tl’ {7 JURPRR Y
DE CG A | Com. Iy,
‘\‘,\1\! | Dkc 82 TJ | 2? et
R 1980287/nsc 3 - * inspaction
R 126028z{nsc 82 | g;gg“ tﬁtnLAU | i:f::caon -
Fif CHICASO (1834-855) <DQJ§b'g"é§‘°" ey
Legat Goun_____
10 3IREC OR (183A 3995) ROUTINE Ot i Long.
/@QL & Public £Hs. . A
AMPA ROUTINE Rec. Ment. __.f

Tach. Sevs.

BT | : | o i T.ra‘.ni.ra-j e
. Telghanaun, {
UNLCAS EF T 0 | ecters |

L wmmx‘:;

(O‘

KEN%_O/,,_R\ICO; 00 CHICAGO,

o ime e be
RE TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND TAMPA DATED DECEMBER é, 1982, N b
b2
b7

tm 0

: 1_399 4
/{J 3794 -
1 ! FZ2 8 1553
: , T ey _—

oo
~1 O
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~.ﬁceo.w@1 G515 #8505
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“ 00 Hg IF
be CG

915 16507 JAN g2 o e

| | EDERAL RUREAY
N CHICAGO(185A-866) (P) (SQUAD 6C) O THVESTIGATION
/GR InMEDIATE
IMEDIATE g
UNLAS |
AITLNIION: (RGANIZED (RINE SECTION : ’
KE N KT 05 RICO, 00 pulcﬁéo. S | i%%ﬁ;;@%:‘}

RE TELCALL FROM CHICAGO SUPERVISOR

TO TaMPA, ASAC, RICHARD ROSS, JANUARY 15, 1983.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORIEY (AUSA) DANIEL
PLRDON ADVISED ON JAWUARY 15, 1983, THAT FEDERAL JUDGE
LEIGKTON WILL BE REQUESTING STATUS OF INVESTIGATION OF
POSSIELE OBSTRUCIION OF JUSTICE ON TUESDAY, JAWUAR?’18, 19sS,'

WHE N CAPTIONED SUBJECTS ARE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR BEFORE

- HIM.

C b6
A . pIC

T L ] o e 17D
: . ‘pIF

) 15N 19 W8y
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" PAGE THO OB 1834-566 UNCLAS

"i )

GUILTY A5 PREVIOUSLY 5TATeDg SUBJECTS WILL ELECT A

i'i«‘

¢

i

p

1

SUBJECTS wILL 0T PLERD

bé
b7C
b7D
b7F

CHICA30 RZQUEST TANPA DIVISIUW 3Y (LO3E OF 3USIHESS

0¥ JANUARY 17, 1983, SENﬁ A TRLETYPe TO CHICAGO DIVISICH

oUMMAR 12 T N3

AND ANY QUTSTAMDIHC

ANTICIPATES COVERING,
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6-147 (1017 - CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION -

-, “INFORMWPIVE NOTE

. Y s | Date___1/19/83

:M‘
| | b6
RICO - IGB; b7c
ITAR

The attached three teletypes describe FBI gambling
convetions of Eto and __ Jon 1/18/83 and an apparently
attendant murder attempt of the chief witness (a Chicago
source) in Tampa on 1/13/83. Chicago suspects that
failure to eliminate the chief witpess precipitated the
surprise pleas of Eto and

Tampa is investigating the attempted murder of the
witness and providing for his safety,

Sentencing of Eto and is scheduled for
2/25/83. :
AFPPROVED: _
lBErem@r L
Eyac, AD-L0m.
Exec. AT, R L
Exsc. AD-LES Intai, baang
1 - Mr. Colwell h
1 - Mr, Otto
1 - Mr. Revell |
1 - Mr. Clarke
1 - Mr, Gilbert
1- b6
1l - B
1 -
TKK :mah), (9)
W

FB1/ 004
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frm&m
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. ) / . . N . PR . P T B ’—'M_

‘ . - . S . i o Latorator

18235 62 JAN’%S T T e
‘ ’ 3 —" -G, of Cang,

M- CHICAGO (ISSA 866) (P) (SQUAD € . : C 'é»*‘ & Putiic Atls, _
. - " . v. A ) R‘SC.Mng___;__;_. L

10 DIRECTOR ROUTINE ' R ] Teehsens

‘ / ' ‘ o e L b Trning

“Director’s Sae'y ;

-'ﬁf'

UNCLAS
ATTENT ION: vGRGANIZED CRINE SECTION. L ,

KEN ETO3 RICO - 16B, ITAR. . be
ON JANUARY 18, 1983, AT A STIPULATED UNITED STATES

COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS BENCH TRIAL KEN ETO
T

e

AND wERE FOU ND GUILTY OF VIOLATIONS OF TITLE 18, ] ;T:i
SECTIONS 1952, 1955 AND 371, SEENCIS SCDULED FOR ‘

FEBRUARY 25, 1983,
BT |
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FD-272 (Rev. 3-3-59) , ‘ )

e

3 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

; if . _
Reporting Office Office of Origin Date Investigative Period
CHICAGO CHICAGO 1/31/83 2/10/83 - 1/31/83
vfl‘fl'é“af"euse Report made by Typed By:
SUN UP; SA mes
1\\ ) JASPERQAMPI SE; - Character of Case S s
" JOHNCGATTUSO;. ‘ ) 2427
JOSEPH‘DIVARC H . RICO - ATTEMPTED M'RDE
JOSEPH™ARNOL ot 00J
VICENT YSOLZNO SR.-

‘ SEMBARTE
' PROSECUTIVE

bé
b7C

!
- —\

wweves_ DM ) e Do Gt vt i j pdll

Coples made: l — . L 4
QL— Bureau : / J /Z S 19\%

«— USA, Chicago e ———_—
(Attn: AUSA Jeremy D. Margolis) e~
1 - Chicago (183A-1795) e e y - p—
LR - louH )
Notations:
- A* -
FBI/DOJ
COVER PAGE ﬁg




| FDS170227D . ' : ‘ )

( FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

’ , PROSECUTIVE REPORT OF INVESTIGATION CONCERNING

. SUN-UP;
JASPER CAMPISE;
. JOHN GATTUSO;
il JOSEPH DIVARCO;
JOSEPH ARNOLD;
. VINCENT SOLANO SR.
— RACKETEER INFLUENCED CORRUPT ORGANIZATION -
. ‘ ATTEMPTED MURDER; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

P

FBi/DOY




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Narrative of Offense

Names of Defendants/Subjects
Prosecutive Status

Witnesses

Table of Contents; Evidence
Table of Contents
Identifications Records,

Prior Arrests

Table of Contents, for
Report Forms (FD-302s)

Report Forms (FD-302)

3-50




~

,/18 (12-2-77 '

Copyte: 1 — USA, Chicago
(Attn: Jeremy D. Margolis)

b6

Report of: SA| | Office: CHICAGO, ILLINOIS b7C
Date: January 31, 1984
Field Office File #: 183A-1795 Bureau File #: None
Narrative of Offense:

On approximately January 28, 1983, (the exact date is unknown)
Joseph Arnold telephoned "Joe" Ken Eto at Eto's residence in Bolingbrook,
Illinois. The substance of this telephone message was a directive from

Arnold to Eto to meet with Joseph DiVarco at Poor Vic's Car Lot located
at 4800 West North Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. Eto followed these
instructions and approximately a day later met with DiVarco at the car
lot. Eto was instructed by DiVarco at this time to meet with Vincent
Solano, Eto's direct superior in Chicago Organized Crime.

Eto proceeded to call Solano and then meet with him at the
International House of Pancakes (IHOP) located at 6501 West North Avenue,
Oak Park, Illinois. During this meeting, Solano indicated his concern
about Eto's pending hearing concerning Eto's gambling business. Solano
further sought information as to Eto's desire to plead to a stipulated
bench trial and the consequencs of such an action. Solano appeared very
nervous and "paranoid" during the entire conversation, actually making
several accusations to Eto indicating his distrust of Eto. Finally,
Solano directed Eto to allow John Gattuso and Jasper Campise to look
at Eto's restaurant which was for sale at the time. This was in spite
of the indication by Eto to Solano that Eto had a prospective client for
his restaurant. Solano insisted and told Eto that DiVarco would arrange
a time for Eto to see Gattuso and Campise.

Eto returned to Poor Vic's Car Lot in an effort to contact
DiVarco so that Eto's meeting with Gattuso and Campise could be arranged.
Although DiVarco was not at the car lot, Eto met him shortly thereafter
at Campise's social club located at 4818 West North Avenue, adjacent to
the car lot. DiVarco told Eto he would arrange the meeting with
Campise and Gattuso.

B-1
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On February 1, 1983 Arnold called Eto, again at
Eto's residence, and told him to meet Gattuso and Campise
the next day. It was agreed that Eto would first meet
with Gattuso and Campise at the Cozy Town Restaurant,
8000 Ogden Avenue, Lyons, Illinois and proceed from there
to Eto's Restaurant, which was empty at the time. Although
Eto did meet with Gattuso and Campise, Gattuso requested
another meeting to show the property to an individual
Gattuso described as his "backer."

Eto and Gattuso met several days later at Eto's
restaurant. Eto,]| | waited for Gattuso;
however, Gattuso did not appear on time and Eto telephoned
Arnold to determine Gattuso's whereabouts. Arnold informed
Eto that he should wait, for Gattuso would arrive. . Gattuso

did arrive shortl ereafter and informed Eto | |
and he had been unable

to contact his "backer" and therefore could not have him
present at this meeting. Eto later rented his property
to other interested parties.

B7C

On February 9, 1983 Arnold again called Eto at
his residence, this time telling Eto to meet DiVarco at
Oldsters for Youngsters, a social club at 847 Wabash Avenue,
Chicago, Illinois, at 11:00 A.M. on Thursday, February
10, 1983. Eto did meet with DiVarco and Arnold at Oldsters
for Youngsters (0OY) on February 10, 1983 at about 11:00 A.M.,
receiving a parking ticket issued by the Chicago Police
Department for illegal parking at that location. At this
meeting DiVarco told Eto to meet Campise and Gattuso at the
American Legion Post (ALP) located at 3603 North Narragansett,
Chicago, at 7:30 P.M. on Thursday, February 10. Eto,
Campise and Gattuso were then to meet with Solano and have
dinner. :

) Eto arrived at the American Legion Post at
approximately 7:30 P.M. on February 10 and saw Gattuso
waiting near the door to the post. By the time Eto parked
his car, Gattuso and Campise were walking toward him and
it was decided to travel in Eto's car to meet Solano.
Gattuso sat in the rear seat while Campise sat in the front
passenger seat. Both Campise and Gattuso wore gloves.
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Eto was given directions by Campise and drove
to a parking lot behind a building at 7129 West Grand Avenue,
Chicago. Eto had been told by Campise that they were to
meet Solano in a small restaurant nearby and instructed
where to park.

Before Eto could exit the car he was shot three
times in the back of the head. Eto acted as if he were
mortally wounded while Gattuso and Campise fled his auto.
Eto allowed several minutes to pass before he rose from
the seat into which he had fallen to look around. Seeing
no one, Eto walked from his vehicle to the Terminal
Pharmacy at 7029 West Grand Avenue and obtained police
and ambulance assistance, being transported to Northwestern
Hospital.
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NAMES OF DEFENDANTS/SUBJECTS:

1.

&
Jasper J. Camplse,
(deceased) T

et e,

Sex
o oex
‘Race
Date of Birth
Place of Pl&&&M
Height
Weight
Eyes
Hair
Residegge

Occupation

Social Security Number
Marital Status

described as:

. Male
White
March ch 14, .1915
Kansas City, Missouri
8"
215 lbs. b6
Brown biC
Brown/grey

1535 Forest Avenue
Rlver Forest, Illln01s
Retiree

319-20-1439

Married |

@
Crmpio €.
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Sex
“"Race
" Date of Birth
. Place of Birth
Height
Weight
Eyes
Hair
Residence

Occupation

Social Security Number
Marital Status

Male

White

" June 27, 1935

s

5'8"
190 1bs. v

Brown

Black

2324 West Taylor Street
Chicago, Illinois

County Sheriff's Department
353-26-3317

Married -




&
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3.

S~

N
Joseplr” V. -DiVarco,

‘Date of _Birth
Place of Blrth
Helght

Weight

Eyes

Hair
Residence--

Occupation

Social Securlty Number

‘MaTital Status

’

described as:

Male .
--White .

July 20, 1911

Chicago, Illinois

TETEE e

150 pounds
Brown
Black and grey”

4275 Jarvin

Llncolnwood, IllanlS

" Unknown

346-01-0483

Married 1
béo
b7C
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4.

Joseph Arnold, described as:

Sex »

Race
Date_of.-Birth.
_Place _of Birth..
Height

Weight

Eyes

Hair

Residence._.
Jesuse

Occupation
Social Security Number
Marital Status

" Married |

Male .

.White

_June_1,.1917

New York, New Yor
6'3" TR e e

250 1bs.

Hazel

Grey

o R S

2724 West Winnemac

298-18-5186

b6
b7C
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5. ‘Vincen

__Date.of Birth
“Place of Birth
Height
Weight
Eyes
Hair
Residence

Occupation

Social Security Number

Matrital Status

=

) Solano,..Sr.,

i

described as:

-Male
White.
October 12, 1919

" Chicago, Illinois,

5 ‘g W
200 1lbs.
Brown
Grey
161_ Andy D_E&_yﬂe
Melrose park,-Illineis - -
President, Local 1. Union
Chicago, Illinois
0 338-01-939¢6

Married -

b7cC
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PROSECUTIVE STATUS:

1.

On September 8, 1983, Jeremy D. Margolis, Assistant
United States Attorney (AUSA), Northern District of
Illinois, after reviewing the facts of this case
stated he believed the case had prosecutive merit.
AUSA Margolis said he would be willing to proceed
to the Federal grand jury with this case pendlng
evaluation of the prosecutive report.
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WITNESSES

1.

Will state|

|that Campise arrived

at ALP approximately 7:00 P.M. and| |
said hello to Campise at the ALP. Will state

that Campise left the ALP at approximately 8:30 P.M.
but did not notice of Campise left between 7:00 P.M.
and 8:30 P.M.

oo o
<1 ~1 O
el

Will state that Eto was in his business in February

of 1983| |contacted the parties that
Eto said would be purchasing Eto's business in
Lyons, Illinois]| Jcontacted the new owner

in an effort to get the sign business several days
after Eto was in his business.

Will state that Campise in the company of Eto often
was in the IHOP. Also will state know
Solano, but does not recall seeing Solano with

Eto or Campise.
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4.

Will state |[Eto _as _a patron of Cozy
Town. Will also state] |recognizes photos
of Campise as a man who had been in Cozy Town;
however, is unable to recall if Campise was in
the company of Eto at the time.
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8.

| (Ken Eto) traveled

to their nightclub in Lyons, Illinois in late
January or early February to show it to
prospective buyers that Eto termed were some of
his "friends." |

IMr. Eto

left his car for repair| |

| Eto waited for 20 - 25 minutes

and then made a phone call to attempt to locate
Gattuso. Shortly after Gattuso arrived, Eto

and Gattuso went inside the club to see the premises.
|Gattuso would relay the
information about the club to another party who
wanted to buy the club.

went to have dinner with friends at 7:30 P.M.

and that this was his "last dinner with his friends."
Following Eto's shooting, |
received several phone calls at their residence

from parties identifying themselves as "Little

Joe," "Big Joe" and "Johnnie."




11.

12..

"Joe" Ken Eto

Will state that Joseph DiVarco and Joseph Arnold
played important parts in "setting up" the
circumstances leading to Eto's attempted murder.
Eto will further state that Vincent Solano, Jr.
was the Organized Crime "Boss" who displayed very
"paranoid" behavior concerning Eto and Eto's
pending sentencing on Federal gambling charges
just prior to Eto's shooting. Eto will say that
he was traveling to dine with Solano when he
was shot. Eto will state that he was driving

to eat with Solano accompanied by Jasper Campise
and John Gattuso and that Gattuso shot him (Eto)
from the rear seat of the vehicle once it was
parked.
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13.
bé
b7C
b7D
| |will state that Eto brough his automobile
into | |in the beginning
of February, 1983 to have a leak in its radiator,
one previously repaired by[ ____ |repaired. -
14]
b6
b7c
b7D
15.
16.




a .

CG 183A-1795

17.

18.

19.

bé
b7C
b7D
and saw Eto with two other males on 2/1 or 2/2/83.
did not know the individuals that were with Eto and
cannot recognize them from photographs.
bé
b7C
b7D

Will state that he intercepted a radio transmition

using a Bearcat scanner at 1:10 A.M. on 2/17/83.
[::;:f]will say that the conversation between a

male and female possibly related to the shooting
of Ken Eto since the male indicated he was in
trouble, making reference to an individual who had
been shot three times in the head and that the
male was involved. [::::;]will say that the male
stated that the FBI was looking for him and that
the male had attempted to call "the store."
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20.
b6
b7C
7D

21.

22.

23.
bo
b7cC
7D

| wlll state that on 2/10/83 between approximately
11:30 A.M. and noon| |saw Eto in front
of | |
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1

Date of transcription. 6 /2 3 / 8 3

[::::::::] advised that he was too busy to permit a face to
face interview but was willing to submit to an interview
over the telephone.

|aware of the Eto shooting
and advised that on the night of February 10, 1983, he was
watching the "Winds of War" television program, and that after
the first commercial, approximately 7:25 P.M. he telephoned
the American Legion Club at 2730 North Laramie. At this time
he had a telephone conversation with Jasper Campise and
inquired as to the possibility of a card game. Campise stated
that there were only a few people there and it was unlikely
that they would have enough for a card game. [ |denied
having any further contact with Campise that evening.

|did know Ken Eto approximately
18 - 20 vears adgo,] |
[ [he has not seen
Eto_in recent yvears. The name John Gattuso was unfamiliar

to

—

/'7“: klu'_- i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
3/1/83

Date of transcription

| I
| | was advised of the identity of the Agent
and the official nature of the interview| l
advised as to the ] i i ficer accompanvin
Special Agent (SA)

Violent Crimes, 5555 West Grand Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,

| questioned as to his telephonic report
on February ’ 3, to the Chicago Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) regarding his interception of a mobile
phone transmission regarding the shooting of Ken Eto.

% using his Bearcat A.50 Scanner,
at approximately 1:10 a.m. on February 17, 1983, he

intercepted a mobile telephone conve ossi
related to the shooting of Ken Eto.
conversation was between a male and a temale. He state a

the male appeared to be intoxicated. He also stated that
based upon the context of the conversation the male appeared
to be the one in an automobile.

| during the conversation the male
indicated that he was in some sort of trouble and made
reference to an individual who was shot three times in the
head. While making ingquiries of the male, the female mentioned
the named Eto. To such inquiries, the male responded that he
was involved, that he had his passport and that it was necessary
for him to leave the country.

| | female requested that the male
telephonically contact her from his residence. To this request,
the male resonded that he could not return to his residence
because the FBI would be watching it.

[ |during the conversation the name,
Rich, was mentioned. | |could not remember,
however, whether such name was mentioned by the male or the
female.

e
74 5
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Following the above conversation, it appeared
that there was an immediate attempt by someone

to make another mobile telephone call. |

the party making the call could have been the same as the
male discussed above. | |]a pre~recorded
conversation advised the caller that the call could not be

completed because there were no lines available.

the recording referred to these lines as

“overseas" or "out-of-the-country" lines]|

the recording identified itself as|

|he believes that the word "operator" preceeded
such numbers. '

|in the original
conversation between the male and female, the male advised
that he had been trying to call "the store."

| | he did not make note of the
frequency on which he intercepted the above messages. He
further stated that knowing such frequency would not
assist investigators in determining the mobile telephone
operator, because no frequency is unique to any particular
operator. | Jwhen one is making a mobile
telephone call, the caller transmits on the next available
mobile telephone frequency.

/€

oo o

-] ~1 3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
4 1

Oate of transcription, 2/ 25/ 83
I |

was interviewed at her residence by Special Agent (SA)
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and
Serceant | Chicago, Illinois, Police Department.
advised of the identity of the interviewing officers and
the naturc of the interview and provided the following information:

5 5o

3 -1 3

(e

| pbn W i , 1983,
[Ken Lto, advised

club, Yary Lou's Restaurant, Lyons, Illinois,

on the morning of January 20, 1983.|

| | the purpose of going to the club

was to show it to a perspective buyer. |

| said that some of his friends would like to

buy the club, since it was up for sale, | lon the

morning of January 20, 1983, |

to a radiator repair shop in Summita_llliggi§¢__tggg_;hg_1
radiator repair shop,[::f:::::ldrov club
in Lyons, Illinois, arriving there at approximately 10 o'clock
a.m, | Jwaited in the parking
lot, at the club, for approximately twenty to twenty-five minutes
[ |made a nhone call to find out if someone was
going to look at their club. | | returned to
the car shortly and within minutes an individual iIn an orange
Camero drove up to the club. At this time,|
exited his vehicle and approached the club with the same individual
who drove up in the Camero. | at the time did
not know the other individual, but] |now _knows t
individual to be John Gattuso. | | and
Gattuso were in the club only ten or fifteen minutes before
they came back outside, at which time Gattuso hurriedly went
to his car and proceeded to drive away. [while
[ Jand Gittuso were in the club oticed two men
sitting in a brown car, possibly a four door, directly across the
street on Ogden Avenue, Iwhen Gattuso drove
away the two men in the brown car drove away at the same time.
described the two men in the brown car as being in their mid
to late forties, both having dark brown or black hair, and
both wearing some type of hat. lwhen |
returned to their vehicle he advised] I
individual who was interested in purchasing the club could not

11a<$— /A0
11 (o~
2/17/83 Chicago 183A-666
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make it and that Gattuso wanted to see the inside so that
he could relay what he saw to the perspective buyer.

did not hear anymore about Gattuso

b7C
or a perspective buyer after this event. b7D
| lon February 10, 1983,

[ larrived| |approximately

4 o'clock p.m. and told her that he wa i i rith

friends that same evening at 7:30 p.m.

from the time |came home until the time he left,
approximately 6:30 p.m., he talked alot about his insurance

papers | } and told her

that it was his last dinner with his Iriends. | o
[;::::::]askedl |]if he wanted her to go with him be
that evening, but that he replied in the negative, and told égg

her, "I hope

thing that she could recall was that at appro
she received a call from the hospital stating

had been shot

they'll be happy".

the next

ximately 8:40 p.m.,

calls|

|received many
|but that the callers only identified

themselves with names such as Tonv, Danny, Little Joe, Big Joe,
[ | did not know who these people

and Johnnie.
were that cal

led |

was her business to ask] |[who €
closed bv saving that none of]

cane to the house, while she was there, nor did

hese people were.

|fri ever

did not feel thaf ff

[ heet anv of these people.

2.0
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Date of transcription

| |provided the following information: b7D
[ | has been in the Chicago
area for approximately 15 years.
He said he knew Big Joe Arnold; Joe DiVarco, also
known as Caeser, and Ken Eto, also known as Joe The Jap, but
does not normally refer to them by their last names. He
said he has frequented Oldsters for Youngsters Social and
Athletic Club, Wabash and Delaware, for many years and
further advised that he has been employed at i imes o
by Ken Eto, whom he knows as Joe The Jap, and bfm
He advised that he last observed Caeser at
Oldsters for Youngsters about three or four weeks ago. He
further advised that about one week before the shooting of Eto,
he played gin gummy with Joe The Jap Eto at Oldsters for
Youngsters, at approximately 4:00 or 5:00 p.m. He noted
that Big Joe was there on that occasion. ‘
b6
[ lon the dav before the shooting, bic
he picked up his laundry at| b7D
The following information was obtained through
interview and observation:
Name
Sex
Race
Date of birth
Place of birth
Height
Weight
Address
Telephone
Drivers License Number
‘ 1
17712 !
2/24/83 Chicago, Illinois CG 183A-B66—-Bub—D-
tnvestigation on at_ 1, File »
[ &f%GPD_ b6
b7C
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3/7/83

Date of transcription

[was advised of the identity of the interviewing

Special Agent (SA) and the nature of the inguiry. He then
provided the following information:

|[remembers Mr. Eto as a customer several years ago.

He does not recall Eto being a customer recently. However
on February 10, 1983,| | saw Mr. Eto in front of |
etween 11:30 a.m. and noon.

He normally goes to get sandwiches between 11:30 a.m.
and noon and was not at the laundry when Eto walked by. But

b
saw Eto in front of] B
b
|
| ] |remember that day because it
was the following day that Mr. Eto was front page news,
as someone tried to kill him.
was shown a series of photographs and the
only one that was identified was that of Ken Eto.
investigationon___2/28/83 st _Chicago, Illinois File »_CG 183A-866 _Sub-b-
He ,
SA ! AHC/pjs 3/3/83 b
b

by
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Date of transcription,

ol-

On February 17, 1983, Stephen J. Connolly, John
Miller and Paul Nealis all of the States At ! i
of Chicago, Illinois and Special Agent_(SA)l |
of the Chicago Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) contacted Ken Eto and informed Eto of the official .
identity of the interviewing Agent and of the States Attorneys.
Eto was advised that the interview would concern itself with

the attempted murder of Eto on February 10, 1983. Eto then
stated as follows:

~1 &

(@]

Eto stated that approximately ten days before the
shooting Joe Arnold called him and asked him to meet Joe
Divarco at "Poor Vic's Car lot". Eto stated that he went
to see DiVarco and DiVarco informed him that Vince Solano
was concerned akout Eto's apparent lack of communication
Letween himself and Solano. Eto stated that he told DivVarco
that he was doing nothing currently to report on or to tell
Solano akout and that he had no operations going now.

Eto stated that it was common knowledge at this time
to many of his acquaintances and friends that Eto believed that
he could not "beat" the FBI case concerning hir gambling. Eto
further stated that told him that
he believed that the FBI case was not one that Eto could beat.

Eto stated that he believed that if he pled to the case that
he would receive less time. |

~J

Lto further stated that he believed that if he were to g0 to
trial on this matter, and even to appeal, the only result of the
methods would be to postpone the time that he would be going to
jail. Eto stated that money was not the important factor but
that the decision to plea bargain was made following the
decision by the court against Eto denying the quashing of a
particular warrant in that case. Eto stated that it was decided
between himself and his lawyer that he would plead guilty to a
stipulated bench trial.

tnvastigation on 2/17/83 »___State of Illinois rne sChicago 183A-866 Sub D
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Eto stated that following his discussion with
DiVarco at Poor Vic's Car Lot, he telephoned Vince Solano ~
at the "Union Hall" which Eto stated had a telephone number
of 237-7535. Eto went on to state that he called Solano the
day after meeting with Divarco at Poor Vic's Car Lot and that
this was approximately eight or nine days before the shooting.
Lto further described this telephone call as being made from
a pay phone to Solano's office at the Union Rall.

_ Eto stated that after contacting Sclano at the
Union Hall, he went to meet Solano at approximately 11:00
or 12:00 that same day. Eto stated that he met Solano at
the International House of Pancakes (IHOP) located at Belmont
and slightly west of Central Avenue in Chicago. Eto stated
that when he met Solano, Solano was alone and Eto also was
alone. Eto stated that as he got out of his automobile he
Baw Solano and walked with him on the sidewalk for some
distance. Eto stated that Solano was walking differently
then he often had, that is, Eto stated that Solano was walking
with his face down and not with an erect posture which was
his normal stance. Eto stated that the topics of conversation
included a discussion between Solano and Eto concerning his
current Federal case and that Eto was going to plead guilty
to a stipulated bench and that he believed the sentencing
was going to be on February 25, 1983. Eto stated that Solano's
comment to this discussion was "I thought I told you to take
a trial". Eto stated that he did not ever recall Solano ever
suggesting that he should take a trial, but that Eto would
if Solano asked him to do so. Eto stated that Solano also
asked during the gonversation what the definition of a
stipulated bench (stip bench) was and Eto stated to him that
that indicated neither guilty or innocence but would preserve
Eto's rights to appeal any motions made during the trial.

31
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Lto stated that Solano then said that he had three
cloices:  Solano told kto that he could either "do your time",
appeal the case or “"run away"., Eto stated that he explained
to Solano that he was being held for two counts and that each
count was penalized by a maximum of five years. Eto told
Solano tlat he was not going to run away and Solano's responsc
was "appeal it". Lto stated that he indicated to Solano that
ti,at would Le satisfactory to him. At this point in the
conversation and in the walk on the sidewalk Eto stated «
tliat Solano made a movement as if he was to turn around
anu return toward the I1CP and Eto's vehicle. [Lto stated
that lie Lelieved that when Solano bLegan to make a move
indicating his return to the ILOP, that he Legan to
turn and return toward the 1ILCP. Solano stated at this point
"wi,.at are you looiing Lackh for". LEto stated "I thouglit we
were going Lackh" and Solano stated that they were not doing
s0 and continucd to walk on.

Lto stated that Solano wanted to know more alout Lto's
cluL locateu in Lyons, Illinois. Eto stated that he told Solanco
tiat he had a very good offer from a good prospect from lLa Grange
wion Eto descriled as |Jimmy INU. Eto further
stated that]| Jone of these individuals owns two
other restaurants known as "Gee Wilikers" and "In Cahoots". Eto
stated that he explained to Solano that these individuals had
backgrounus in the restaurant business and it would do well
in that location. Solano replied by stating that Johnny
Gattuso had a backer who could provide money and would kack
him in the pizza bLusiness in that location of Eto's and tihat
Gattuso was interested in renting the building. Eto stated
that Solano also indicated that Jay Campise would bLe the partner
of Gattuso and tnat he (Eto) should get in touch with Joe
bivarco in an effort to see Johnny Gattuso concerning this
Lusiness.

At this point in the conversation Eto indicated that

the restaurant and the property was actually

Lto further stated that he interpreted Solano's discussion as

a request that Eto do a favor by allowing Gattuso to view the
property. Lto further stated that although he hLad owned the
property since 1974, he had only had the restaurant there since
Auguit of 1962 and that this restaurant had Leen a night

club
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Eto stated that at this point in the conversation
he and Solano returned to Eto's car and that while so doing
Eto had his hands in his coat pockets the entire time. Eto
stated that when they reached the approximate area of his
vehicle, Solano asked him what he had in his pockets and Eto
stated that he withdrew one of his hands and showed Solano
his cigarettes. Solano stated to him at this time that "I
thought I saw something". Eto stated that Solano's behavior
during this entire conversation was very unusual and that he
seemed "nervous and paranoid" and very suspicious. Eto stated
that the entire conversation lasted approximatcly ten minutes
but that it was not unusual for conversations of this type
to occur and that walks witli Solano and conversationes were
fairly routine between himself and Solano.

Lto stated that he went to see Joec DivVarco at Poor
Vic's Car Lot in an effort to get in touchk with John Gattuco.
Eto statced tl.at vhien he arrived tlere he sav one of DiVarco's
salesmarn wi.o told him that DiVarco would return to Poor Vic'c
Car Lot at approximately 1:30 p.m. in the afternoon and that
pivVarco was currently at the "baths". E[to stated that rather
than staying at biVarco's car lot he went to Jay Campise's clup
which was located just around the corner to wait for DiVvarco.
Lto stated that when he arrived at Campise's club, Campise was
there and that he (Eto) said hello to him and that he had
coffee and began waiting to return to Poor Vic's
Car Lot and meet DivVarco. However, Eto stated, shortly after
sitting down for his coffee at Campise's club, DivVarco came
into the same club and stated that he had skipped
the "baths".

Eto stated that he told Divarco that he had seen
Solano and that he understood that John Gattuso wanted to see
his club in Lyons. Eto asked DiVarco tc set up an
appointment with John Gattuso so that he might see the club.
Eto stated that DiVarco then told him that he had been told
by Solano that Jay Campise would be Gattuso's partner in this
venture and that he would set up the meeting.
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Eto stated that either that evening or the next
evening he was called at home by Joe Arnold and Arnold informed
him that John Gattuso was going to meet with him along with
. Jay Campise the next morning at "Cozy Town". Eto explained
that Cozy Town was a restaurant near his Lyons property
approximately a half a block away on Ogden Avenue.

Eto stated that the next day he went to Cozy Town and
awaited the arrival of Gattuso and Campise. Eto stated that
Gattuso and Campise came to the restaurant together and that
they sat down at the same table with Eto. Eto stated that he
explained to Gattuso and Campise that he already had a good
leasee for the place and questioned why Johnny Gattuso would
want to have a pizza parlor in that area. Eto stated that he
explained to them that there was a pizza parlor just down the
street from that location and that it was not doing well.
Additionally, Eto stated that he said to Gattuso and Campise
that Barones Pizza had been in that same location and had not
been alble to do business at all. [LCto then said that he told
them that the people in the city of Lyons would not support
another pizza restaurant in the city.

Eto stated that at this point in the conversation
Gattuso told him that he was doing Eto a favor by taking the
property off his hands. Eto stated that he thought that Gattuso
was referring to Eto's upcoming jail term and that by having a
renter in the property he (Gattuso) was doing Eto a favor. Eto
stated that Gattuso did want to see the property and Campise
was of the opinion that it wasn't necessary at that time.
however, it was decided that they would walk the approximate
half block to the club and view it. Eto stated that this was
accomplished and that Gattuso said it was a very nice place
once he was there. Eto stated that Gattuso told him that he would
like to have his " " i !
name was Tom

| Eto said that he then informed Campise

and Gattuso that it would have to be soon if they wanted an
opportunity to rent because of the other impending deal for

the pproperty already established by Eto. Eto said that Gattuso
then told him that he would have his backer see the place the
following day at 10:00.

3%
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Eto stated that at this same time the radiator in
hls automolile had been leaking and that he had noticed it
several days ago. Eto said that he went to an auto shop
located on Archer Avenue in what he believed was Summit,
Illinois at about 2:00 p.m. on the same day as he had talked
with Gattuso and Campise. Eto said that he told the operator
of the shop that the shop had put in a radiator in his car
and that radiator needed f1x1ng. Eto stated that the operator
placed a can of "No Leak" in the radiator and asked Eto to
bring the vehicle in for repair the next morning about 9:00 a.m.

Eto stated that upon arriving home after being at
the radiator shop he asked |to follow him the next
day to the radiator shop, drop o their vehicle and drive

Eto in her car to the club wher going to meet someone.
Eto stated would be fine and it

was agreed upon,

Eto said that the next day| follow him
to the radiator shop where he dropped off his vehicle. Eto
stated that he got into drove with her to

their club in Lyons, Illinois. Eto stated that they parked
their vehicle next to the club facing Ogden Avenue and sat in
conversation for some time. Eto stated that he believed that
this was either Thursday or Friday morning approximately one
week before the shooting and that by 10:15 Gattuso and his
"backer"™ had not appeared. Eto recalled that the weather was
very poor that day and he went into this club at about 10:20
and called Joe Arnold. Eto remembers that he was to contact
Joe Arncld if he needed to get in touch with John Gattuso.
Eto stated that he called Joe Arnold at the club known as
Oldsters For Youngsters with a telephone number of 757-9516
and that Arnold himself answered. Eto explained to Arnold
that Gattuso had not shown up for their appointment at 10:00
and Arnold stated that he had not heard from Gattuso and
believed that he was still going to keep the appointment.

Eto stated that he returned to his car where he
sat talking | juntil approximately 10:30 at which
time Gattuso arrived in the parking lot of the club in Lyons.
Eto stated that although he did not pay specific attention
to the vehicle that Gattuso was driving he believed it to
be a small orange vehicle, which Eto described as a "beater"

25
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anc possiovly a Vi.. LEto stated tnat later wnen talking

believed tnat the veuicle was a

Cnevrolet Camaro.

Lto stated tnat Gattuso pulled his venicle past
tne Eto's car and parked it in tne parking lot. Lto statecu
tnat he got out of nis car as did Gattuso and tnat tuey ootn
entered tne small vestibule area of the club in Lyons

| Gattuso

furtaier stateu tnat ne could not get 1n touch witia .a1s wsacrer
ana taat taese were tie reasons tiiat ne was late. ue furtaer
stated to ito taat ane would contact Eto later. Lto stateu
taat e then told Gattuso that Gattuso saould take ais
telepaone nurwer and get in toucn wita Lto over tne weekead,
since tiae other deal for tue property was pending. Eto inforned
Gattuso that if e did not hear from Gattuso over tne weekenau
he woulc consummate tne deal witn the otner individuals. Lto
stated taat Gattuso took out his wallet and from it produceu

2 piece of paper upon waicn ne wrote Lto's telepnone numoer.
Eto stated taat at this point he noticed a badge in Gattuso's
wallet and Gattuso told aim that it was nothing to worry about.

On February 7, 1983, Monday evening, Eto statea that
he anad not received any contact witn Gattuso so ne leasea tae
cluy to the other individuals. Lto explained that ne utilizec
the services of an attorney| ]for this transaction

| bto furtner

explained that tae lease was sent to the attorney for tne
leasee and would be picked up signed from the leasee's
attorney. Eto stated that ne would then receive indication
tnat tne lease needed to ve signed. Eto explained tnat nis

| would tnen nave to be notified to come to Cnicago

to sign the 1ease4

Eto stated tnat on Wednesday nigit, February 3, 1v83,
between tne hours of approximately 5:00 and 8:00 p.m., Joe
Arnold called nim and informed him to meet Joe DiVarco at
the cluw called Oldsters For Youngsters at approximately
11:30 a.m. on Taursday, the following day. Lto was informec
tnat possibly John Gattuso would be in attendance as well.
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Eto stated that on Thursday, February 10, 1983,
he procceded from his home and stopped in Lyons at a coffee
shop for coffee since he was early for the appointment. Eto
stated that after leaving the coffee shop in Lyons, he arrived
at approximately 10:30 to 11:00 in the area of Oldsters For
Youngsters and parked his car. Eto stated that he received
a Chicago Police Department parking ticket because of an
illegal parking of his car at that time.

Eto stated that when he entered Oldsters For Youngsters
he saw Joe DiVarco, Joe Arncld and an individual who "hung around”

that area named "Pete". Eto described Pete as Greek who was
a bartender| |

| | Eto stated
that Arnold informed them that he was going to Michigan Avenue
to run an errand and he placed his coat on and left the area.
Eto stated that he then sat with Joe DiVarco and talked about
the deal on the club in Lyons. Eto stated that he informed
Divarco that he had already signed the deal with the other party
since he had not heard from John Gattuso. Eto stated that DiVarco
told him at this point that he was to meet John Gattuso and Jay
Campise at the American Legion Hall located at Addison and
Narragansett Streets in Chicago at approximately 7:30 p.m.

this evening. Eto was further informed that the reason for

this meeting was for Gattuso and Campise to take Eto to have
dinner with Vince Solano.

w1

Eto stated that following his conversation with DivVarco
that he left the Oldsters For Youngsters Club believing that he
was going to be killed. Eto stated that he relieved this based
on the fact that Solano's actions had been very strange, that to
place a pizza restaurant at his club in Lyons made no sense anc
that it would be unusual for him to have dinner with Vince soliano
and particularly unusual to be taken to have dinner with Vince
Solano.

Eto stated that after leaving Oldsters For Youngsters
he drove in his car for some time trying to resolve what hc was
going to do and determined that he would follow through with the
meeeting as planned for that evening. Eto stated that he arrived
at home at about 3:00 in the afternoon in Bolingbrook] |
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Eto stated that after his arrival he gave| |several ,
pawn tickets and explained them to her stating that they must be
be made good by the February 18 or that the property would be biC

lost. Eto stated he also told[___ |of the $100,000.00

insurance policy on himself and to make surel |

| |would come into Chicago and sign for the property in Lvons
so _that the lease arrangements would be completed. Eto stated

| |seemed puzzled at all of this information at

this time.

Eto stated that he left his home in Bolingbrook and
arrived at the American Legion Hall as instructed at 7:30 p.m.
Eto stated that when he arrived at the American legion Hall he
noticed that John Gattuso was standing in the doorway of that
hall and that when Gattuso saw him driving in his vehicle he
went into the doorway. Eto explained that he parked his car
approximately 30 feet from the American legion Hall and that he
got out of his car. As he got to the sidewalk both Gattuso
and Campise were already heading toward him on the same sidewalk. .
Eto stated that Gattuso took off his glove on his right hand as
did Campise and shook Eto's hand. Eto stated that
all three men then began walking towards Eto's car at which time
Eto asked whose car they would drive in to the restaurant and
Campise suggested “why not yours®.

Eto stated that he opened the passenger side door and
Gattuso got in the back seat on the passenger side and that
Campise occupied the passenger seat in the front of the vehicle.
After Eto got in the car in the driving position he asked wvhere
the restaurant was and Campise indicated that it was a small
Italian restaurant near liarlem and Grand Avenues in Chicago.
Campise further instructed Eto to take Narragansett Street to
Grand, turn right and go toward Harlem. ELto stated that during
this time Gattuso did not say anything. L[to said that while he
was driving toward the Italian restaurant he looked into the
back seat to ask John Gattuso why he had not called Eto concerning
the property in Lyons over the weekend and Gattuso apparently
indicated to him that he had been busy
during that time.
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Lto stated when they arrived in the area of Harlem
and Grand Avenues Campise located the approximate area of the
restaurant and Gattuso stated that there was a small parking
lot entered Ly an alleyway that would be convenient to the
restaurant. Eto stated that he drove into the parking lot
and there saw what he called "a Leater". Eto stated that
this leater was a vehicle that he thought was an old, possilkly
beige, large, two door vehicle parked in the middle of the
parkhing lot possibly against a fence. Eto stated that lLe
did not see any inaividuals in that vehicle as he glanced
at it momentarily. Eto stated that he was driving in the
parking lot and Campise stated that he should park at a
specific point so that they would not have to walk so far
to get to the restaurant. Eto stated that he complied, stopped
the car and put it in park. Eto stated that he then heard a
gunsnot and felt an impact after hearing the loud noise. Eto
stated that he heard a second and third gunshots and felt the
second and third impacts as well. Eto stated that he remenlers
thinking at this timec that he was not unconscious and decided
to fall towards the passenger side of the car, shake and appear
as if Le was dying and then dead. Lto stated that after doing
sO0 he heard the passenger side door slam and heard the sound
of feet running away from the veliicle. Eto stated that he
remainea in this position for one or two minutes but that he
uiu not hear any other vehicles start or move away from the
area during this time.

Lto stated that after remaining for one or two minutes
lying on the seat of Lis car he got up and looked around and
noticed ti.at no one was either in his car or in the parhking
lot. Lto stated that he got out of his vehicle and walked in
tiic uirection of the other velicle but that vehicle was gone.
Lto stated tlat be went toward Grand Avenue and locatec a
pJuharnuacy where he askeu the individuals in the pliarmacy to
call for Lelp. LEto stated that shortly tlereafter an antulance
arrived as did the Chicago Police Department and he was taken
to the hospital,

9
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1
Date of transcription 2/8/84
On January 31, 1984, | |was contacted by
Special Agent (SA) l[at his place of business, Las

|
|[was informed of the official identity of the

interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview and then stated
as follows: '

bo
b7C
b7D

|]did not know either JOHN GATTUSO,
nor JASPER CAMPISE. | |believed that
he had heard the names on the news, or through the newspapers at
one time, however, did not know the individuals personally.

[ ] was not the individual who had
associated with GATTUSO, or CAMPISE in the attempted purchase of

"JOE" KEN ETO's restaurant in Lyons, Illinois, in 1983. |

further stated that he did not know the individuals CAMPISE, or
GATTUSO and had no business dealings with them.

From interview and observation |can be described

as:

Name

Race

Sex

Business Address

Business Name
Business Position

gation on 1/31/84 .(Chicago, Illinois - Chicago 183A-1795
sy SA| o pare gicrang L/ 31784 Ib?c
This document contains neither rec dations nor

lusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1 3/8/83

Date of transcription.

Iwas_intez2ieued_a:_hez_nlace_nf_eﬂployment,
after
being advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent

and the nature of the inquiry she provided the following
information:

I [
| | only
knew Ken Eto from Eto coming into the restaurant. | |
lonlv knew Eto as Joe and that he owned Marilou's.

did not know Eto's real name until b6
after he was shot. b7C
LD

Special Agent (SA)| dvised|

Eto told the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) that he
was present in Cozy Town on or about February lf 1983, at

|she believes that she remembers Eto coming into the
restaurant around February 1, 1983, with several other people
she thinks with two other people. | |

SA| |showed|:|two photo spreads but

| was unable to recall ever seeing any of the individuals
epicted in the photo spread.

[ |she remembered Eto coming in
with these other people because it was very unusual for Eto
to come in with other people since he almost always came into
the restaurant by himself.

the day before Eto was shot,

February 9, 1983, a Wednesday, that Eto came into the restaurant

around 10:30 by himself and Eto sat down with the man who owns

or works at Video Place across the street from Marilou's. | |
l |

and Eto left sometime between 11:00 and 11:15 a.m.

tnvestigation on 3/2/83 at .| File » Chicago 183A-866 SUb D \
be
by sA | AJJ:cke 4 __pate dictated 3/1/83 b7C
. . :
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
FB81/00J
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|Eto came back into the

restaurant that day at around 1l:

30 p.m]

[left the

restaurant at 2:00 p.m., and she
in the restaurant when she left.

believes that Eto was still

did not see Eto on that day.
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1 3/8/83

Date of transcription,

employment
and after being advised as to
the i1dentity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the
inguiry she provided the following information:

Special Agent (SA)[::::::::]adv1sed[:::::]that the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) was told by Ken Eto that

on or about February 1, 1983, at approximately 1:00 p.m., he
was present in Cozy Town with two other males.

I | e

| didn't learn Eto's baC
full name until after he was shot. | before b7D
Eto was shot she knew him only as Joe because she frequently

saw him come in the restaurant for coffee.

SA[:::::::::]showed[::::::]two photo spreads and
asked her i d ever see any other these individuals before.
When SA Ishowed the photo spread containing the
photograph of Jasper Campise, | immediately identified the
photograph of Campise and said that she thinks that she has seen
Campise in the restaurant. Cowles stated that she does not think
that Campise was in the restaurant with Eto. | |
she thinks that Campise may have been in the restaurant around
Christmas, 1982, but she was not sure| ]did not identify

Campise by name nor digd SA| |1nform| |of the

identity of Campise.

|several days before Eto was
shot, he had a meeting in the restaurant with two other
males. | |sometime between 11:00 a.m., and
2:00 a.m., a white, male, short, slim, late thirties, well
dressed, looking like a lawyer came into the restaurant and
sat at the counter. | | shortly afterwards
an Oriental male came in and sat at a table. | |
that shortly after that Eto came in and that all three

men sat at a table together. | | the men

had papers which they were looking over and the unidentified
white male told Eto that all he had to do was sign the

7 |
i O3 8-3A=8-66--Su!
3/2/83 o Fllo Chlcag Sul

A : AL BT be
SA AJJ:ckc - 3/7/83 b7e

by Oate dictsted
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papers in a few places. | |the men were
present in the restaurant for about three hours. |

the unidentified white male left first and Eto

and the Oriental male remained in the restaurant talking
for approximately 15 minutes.

again looked at the photo spread and advised
that the first photograph in the Gattuso photo spread looked
familiar and that she may have seen this person in the restaurant.

|Eto usually came into the restaurant

by himself.

[ | the Oriental male who met with
Eto frequently comes in the restaurant and that he wears black

frame glasses and is in his early thirties. | ke
she believes that this Oriental works at Marilou's. i;;

SA I;' showed] lindividual g]pbtographs
of Gattuso and Campise and did not

remember ever seeing either of these two individuals with Eto.

As stated before,| | believes
she had seen Campise in the restaurant before around Christmas,
1982. | | campise came in and sat down at

the counter and somebody sitting next to Campise was talking
about his grandchildren and Campise told the man how much
Campise liked children. | Jremembered the
eyes of this person sitting at the counter were very distinctive

and very similar to the photograph of Campise in the photo spread.
At no time did identify Campise by name and S |
did not advise as to the identity of Campise.
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| |
lwas interviewed at her place of

employment )
and after being advised as to the identity of the interviewing
Agents and the nature of the inquiry, she provided the following
information:

[ |
| lhas known Ken Eto by
sight since | |
] has also seen Eto] Rt Mary Lou's. | |
| | did not know Eto's name until the Sunday after
the shooting.

[ | on Thursday, February 10, 1983,
she switched waitress stations at 10:00 a.m. and she remembered
Eto still sitting at his table. |

l
r
hotice that Eto was still at his table. | |
| ]did not notice when Eto left the restaurant
but he was gone by at least 11:00 a.m. |

|
[ |at no time on February 10, 1983,
did she have any type of discussion with Eto.

i
1775-123
investigation on 2/15/83 - n__l I_rue .Chicago 183 -866—Sub~D
2 b6
SAs b7C
by___and AJJ/ds + ___Date dictated 2/22/83
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Date of transcription 3] 8/ 83

las Interviewed at her place of emplovment,

| was advised of the identity of the

interviewing Agent and the nature of the interv1ew, and provided
the following information:

to supplied by the interviewing

Agent, recognized Vincent Salano and

Jasper Campise as individuals In the photo who are patrons of the o

IHOP Restaurant. } iic
b7D

| Salano, frequented the restaurant

on the weekends and that he usually came into the restaurant with

another unidentified individual. She described this individual as

Eelng in his mid-fifties, normal height and build, with greying
air.

, |identified Campise as an individual who would
periodically (two or three times) come into the restaurant with

Ken Eto, however, she advised that she could not recall ever hearing
any pertinent conversations being conducted by Campise or Eto.

| | except for recognizing Salano and
Campise as being customers of the restaurant, she could provide
no further information regarding these individuals.

The individuals depicted in the photograph were
Joseph DiVarco, Vincent Salano and Jasper Campise.

by

ivestioation on___ 312183 . Chicago, Illinois __, Chicago 1834-866-Swb( :
- . Les LT, & L,.I'
R R
SA qu EJY\‘jf ‘ Date dictated 3/4/83 Efc
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| contacted and interviewsd at his
- place of employment. He was advised that he was being
o interviewad concerning repair work which his company
- did on a 1976 Ford Torino belonging to Ken Eto around
(- , the beginning of 1983.

\¥;— [ J]on January 3, 1983, his
company received a telephone call stating that a motorist
was stuck on the northbound Stevenson Expressway, one
mile west of First Avenus, and needed a tow. The vehicle

that was towad in was Eto's black 1976 Ford Torino, which

was having radiator problems.

Eto called[::::;:;;:rwho came and picked him up,and the bé
automobile was Ieft at to be revairedl] b7C

[on_the morning of January 5, 1983,
Eto returned| |]and picked the automobile up.

|around the end of January

or first of February, 1983, Fto brought the automobile

back and said that there was a slow lszak in the rediator.
cannct rz=call the exact date that Ztec returnsd ths

automobilse, but hs beli=sves that it was about two wezlks

befer: he hzard that £to was shot (Zto was shot on February 10,

1983) .| |]a station wagon and picked

Eto up, and around 9:00 a.m. or 9:15 a.m. the following

morning, Fto returned and picked tha autemobile up.

_ | fhen Eto brought the

.= automobile back, DAR had another radiator in stock, which
they put in ths automobile. Since Eto was not charged for
the sescond radiator, | |does not have a repair bill
indicating the datz that the automobile was fixed.

| | doeMLLecallJ.Lbe_l
called|
|About a week after Eto returned
hﬂTE‘EﬁEEﬁEBEIET1

7753 - 19,
2/24/83 [ Chicago 1832 -86¢
on oy - File. #

b6
SiS [R BEH/pal ' 2/24/83 bre
by N> Date dictated
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1
Dote of ription 2/8/84
On January 30, 1984, | |telephonically
contacted Special Agent (SA) [at the offices of
S the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in response to a business
L card and previous telephone conversation SA[::::E::]had with| |
'1; was attempting to locate any information that he had concerning
a telephone call that he had made at the bequest of "JOE" KEN ETO

in February of 1983. [ |then stated as follows:

Jl | "JOE" KEN ETO had S_LQEM_E.T_D&' b6
1 I_b.us.mgs_s b7

@]

lon February of 1983. | [ETO = 7D
had owed| [some money for work done by Rite Light and
indicated| that he (ETO) would be felling_hi§1business
~ in Lyons, Illinois, and would be able to pay the money
—} that ETO owed.
- | |ETO suggested to him that he contact

the new owners for the restaurant in Lyons, that ETO was selling,
in an effort to obtain that sign business for the new business
there. hid in fact call the new owners
of the business in Lyons, but that he could not recall at this
time who that individual was. | |
was able to locate the design that his firm came up with for the

[fff:fffifass and that the business was going to be called

[ | did not believe that he called
on the same day that ETO was present in his office. Rather,| |
stated, he believed that he called several days later and that
he called only one time to the business.

ot on 1/30/84 ot Chicago, Illinois Hb'Chicago 183A-1795
' b6
. b7C
oy_SAl vmo Dote gicraneg 1/ 31784 . /

=

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:.
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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3. WORK REQUESTED

Processing
[J Process only
[]Process & make print
[JProcess & make contact print
[} Slides to be processed
[[T]Slides to be duplicated

]
]

4. PROCESSING CENTER

REMARKS
P
a 2
I oo @mllean)syg
z 2 b
= [sa)
tad
e
L——sppetad, INSTRUC

Yo

[] Shipping Room: Show shipme

Prints To Be Made
(From 135, 126, and 110)

[J3% X5 [J5X17
# prints from each frame
] Color [] B&Wy,
( From 120 and 4 X 5)
@ 4X5 8X 10
> # prints‘,gr'om each frame
Color ] B&W

ail Room: Show Shipment ddte and registry number.

date; bill of lading

number; initial invoice; invoicq to be placed in

administrative file.

ENC. ?/

MAIL ROOM

T

From: Director, FBI .

_ Att: Photographic Operations Unit, Rm. 1B903

To FERGUSEONY ~ T T ’
| Initials
Received 7
i Subject: l| Developed bre
l{ /' ! Printed
i ; Enlargements
, o iSlides
ATTH: SA PADL BUGSELL 3Q. & | Copied
1. ENCLOSED PHOTOGRAPHIC WORK RELATES TO: | Other —
Current Investigation  [_] Mug Shot Program [ ] Other I ' *
, w‘% V’ﬁl +
2. ENCLOSURE(S) /// L
Film To Be Processed Movie Film or Microfilm Negatives To Be Printed Other

Size | Color| B&W |Quantity Size [Color| B&W [Quantity Size |Color| B&W |Quantity Item Quantity
4X5 16mm 8 X 10] -

135 35mm 4X5

126 8(super) 135 §

120 | & X 70 mm . [ 120
Slides AHU 126

220
170

¥

Prints To Be Made Custom Prints

[J Cibachrome (From any size negative or-slide)
(Prints from slides) ’ '
D 3% X5 Quantity
[:l 5 X 7 Size )
18X 10 [JColor [ |B&W

7

5%

o7

T i
ROT QEL
- e o 'C
28 weR 3 1983




<FD-523 (Rev. 5-4-79)

Director, FBI

>

(Att: Photographic Operations Unit, Rm. 1B903

SAC_:/ G)HICAGO (1832-866 stk D)
‘ .

¢ AIRTEL
2/15/83

INSTRUCTIONS - REVERSE SIDE s

s ot e o — — — — — — — —— —— — — — —

| FBIHQ USE ONLY
|

Date:

Bé Init% Date

Subiect: i b7cC | Received P

et I | Developed [O Z> \\N\WB 7£/7J,V5

J ITAR~-GAMBLING ! Printed
/ 00: CG Enlargements
Slides
ATIN: sA | sq. 68 | Copied
1. ENCLOSED PHOTOGRAPHIC WORK RELATES TO:- | Other
E Current Investigation [ ] Mug Shot Program [ ] Other ! . / /Z’% /;
2. ENCLOSURE(S)
Film To Be Processed Movie Film or Microfilm Negatives To Be Printed Other

Size | Color| B&W |Quantity Size |Color| B&W |Quantity Size |Color| B&W |Quantity Item Quantity
4X5 16mm 3 X 10

135 35mm 4X5

126 8(super) 135

120 | X 1 70 mm 120
Slides AHU 126

220
110
3. WORK REQUESTED
Processing Prints To Be Made Prints To Be Made Custom Prints
[]Process only (From 135, 126, and 110) [[]Cibachrome (From any size negative or slide)
(T ]Process & make print [13%X5 15X7 (Prints from slides)
[JProcess & make contact print # prints from each frame 3% X5 Quantity
["] Slides to be processed ] Color (I B&W [15X7 Size
{""] Slides to be duplicated ( From 120 and 4 X 5) 8x 10 «[JColor [ |B&W
1 F 4X5 [Xs8x10
] # prints from each frame
% color [ B&W
fec retained In “"{L‘,ﬁé———-

4. REMARKS g L/

(include trial date or other
“mandatory deadline and any
other specific instructions)

Ack: SF
WOrk Cc:mpi"‘c

0040

~

<
et anre 2% é,t’dwntn M
Wi

22, FEB 2.8 1983 T e

init/date

Fim F'G:':"‘Ld

Prints made ..—-—-——-

Slides made —————= MFEB 2 8 1983
fnitidate: oo

23

002689
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PRI Uk
U..00ir 7 1iTIoE
INSTRUCTIONS -

Fes 18 11 15 AH'83

GENERAL

ALL photographic work must be submitted under the substantive case caption when it relates to an investigative matter.
Include FBIHQ file number when available, All other photographic processing forms (including FIX-482) are obsolete and should
not be used. The FD-523 is to be utilized for all photographic processing work forwarded to FBIHQ except employee identification
and/or credential cards. Requests for official FBI identification and credential cards must be submitted on form FD-464, Attention:
Property Procurement and Management Section.

The FD-523 may be filled out in legible hand printing. The following information is set forth to assist in properly filling
out this form. Remove third sheet only (yellow field copy) and submit the remaining five pages.

1. ENCLOSED PHOTOGRAPHIC WORK RELATES TO:

All photographic work submitted should be checked as Current Investigation, Mug Shot Program, or OTHER in appropriate
block. If “OTHER’’ is checked a short description of what it is should be stated under item #4 (Remarks).
2. ENCLOSURE(S): -

Film To Be Processed - Check a%éfopriate column for Color, Black and White film, alongside the size of the film. Also,
indicate the number of sheets or rolls or cassettes in the quantity column. Slides refers to EXTACHROME ONLY, DO NOT SEND
KODACHROME.

Movie Film Or Microfilm - Check appropriate block for size and quantity. DO NOT SEND COLOR MOVIE FILM.

Negoﬁves To Be Printed - Check appropriate block for size; Color or Black and White and quantity submitted. If 135mm
negatives are to be printed, indicate by frame number, do not cut up into individuals frames. The same applies to any roll film.

Other - Enclosures to be copied e.g. photographs, documents, objects, etc.

3. WORK REQUESTED:

Processing - Only means to develop the film and NO COPIES or PRINTS e.g. microfilm.

Process And Print - Means to develop film and make one or more prints.

Process And Make Contact Strip - Means to develop film and make prints same size as negatives.

Slides To Be Processed - Means Ektachrome film to be developed and slides mounted.

Slides To Be Duplicated - Means process slide film and make one or more duplicates of each slide.

Prints To Be Made - From 135, 126 and 110 film, check size 3% X 5 or 5 X 7. These are the only size prints available from
our machine -printers. Chegk Color or Black and White.

From 120 and 4 X 5 Film - Check size 4 X 5 or 8 X 10 and indicate Color or Black and White. These are the only size prints
available from our machine printers. .

Cibachrome Prints - Prints made directly from slides. Machine prints can be made in sizes 3% X 5, 5X 7 and 8 X 10.

Custom Prints - From any size negative or slide; indicate quantity and size of prints either Color or Black and White.
Custom prints are available in various sizes but require extensive special handling. This type of printing is done on special
request and proper justification must be furnished under item #4 (Remarks).

4, REMARKS:
Justification for custom prints. Any special instruction or short déscription of “other” photographic work in item #1 of this

form.._

|
1
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE S
(RESTRICTED USE) "
Date: 2/18/83 PRECEDENCE: O IMMEDIATE ™ PRIORITY O ROUTINE

FM: DIRECTOR, FBI

TO: LEGAT ROME

}

‘'White House/WH/ {0 Director National Security Agency/NSA/ %
[3 Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco Firearms/BATF/ [0 Director Naval Investigative Service/DIRNAVINS/ERV/ W 2
O Central Intelligence Agency/CIA/ O Drug Enforcement Admin./DEA/ ? ‘ 7@ =
O ClA DCD/DCD/ O FAA Washington HQ/FAA/
OO Dept. of Energy HQS/DOEHQ/ 0O HQ AFOSI Bolling AFBDC/AFOSI/
O Dept. of Energy Germantown DIV/DOE/ 0 INSCOM Ft. Meade/INSCOM/
O Dept. of Justice/DOJ/ 0 Nuclear Regulatory Commission/NRC/
O Dept. of State/DOS/ O U.S. Gustoms Service/UCS/ -
O Dept. of the Army/DA/ O U.S. Immigration & Naturalization Service/INS/
{0 Dept. of Treasury/DOT/ O U.S. Secret Service/USSS/
O Defense Intelligence Agency/DIA/ O Other:
BT
Classification: EFTO
Addressee Internal Distribution / (9’ “ = g Vo
For: ) S = 7 4 KJZ

i = e el 2

Y-

A

-® FEB 231983 }

Subject: NN
T e e
N
y K See Attached
Approved By: Originator: Tele Ext. Room/Div.:

.y /A 3036/6

L4t B

\27

be
b7C

R 0 CHEEAY OF INVESTIGATK
«:*;M:.r,‘/@f;v:/ﬁ.\zs e

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP FBt/00J /
4

e




USE AND PREPARATION OF FORM 0-73

Restrictions on Use

1.

Preparation of 0-73 Form (Yellow)
1.

2.

Only incoming teletype messages within the categories listed in MIOG Section 16-1.7 pages 1251 & 1252 may be prepared using form
0-73.

I

Use 3f Form 0-73 is restricted to incoming teletype messages received at FBIHQ Communications Center within the last 72 hours.

Addressees must be Bureau Offices (LEGAT/Field) or other Government Agencies. Geographical location must be indicated if other
Government Agency is located cutside the Washington, D.C. area.. : )

Editing of message text is restricted to typed or printed changes of a word or two. Changes to the existing text involving. more than a
word or two will require the originator to initiate a new message using Form 0-93. Administrative data may be added lmmed|ate|y
following the text and must be identical for all addressees.

Teletype meesages received by the Communications Center that do not meet the above criteria shall
preparation using Form 0-93.

Date & Precedence - Type or print date and lndlcate precedence by checking the appropriate box. -

Addressee(s) - Type or print addressee(s) immediately following the “TO:” or place a check mark u?tﬁ ap@ropnafe box. Note: When
using block “Other,” indicate geographical location if addressee(s) is located outside Washington, D.C. if Zlidressee(s) is a military
installation, the name of the base, fort, or station must be listed to ensure delivery. -

Classification - Type or print the classification and if appropriate the caveat and warning notices.

Addressee Internal Distribution - Complete when the originator wishes the message to be distributed to a known entity within a
Headquarters Agency (i.e. Division, Section, Unit, etc.). List the addressee(s) abbreviation and the internal distribution, i.e. a message to
Dept. of State, Dept. of Justice, and Defense Intelligence Agency; list on the “For” line(s) as follows:

Example: For: DOS For SY/TAG; DOJ for Asst. AG Criminat Div.; DIA For DSOP.

Messages which do not list internal distribution-shall be delivered to the agency headquarters where their analyst will effect in-house
distribution.

Subject - Typé or print the subject in the space provided or check “see attached” if subject is identical to attached message.
Originator’s Boxes - Type or print the originator's name, telephone extension, room number, and division.

Approvéd By Box - Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the approved by box. Note: The person approving the message is
solely ‘responsible for assuring all necessary editing changes are accurate and are legible. .

Preparation of Message To Be Transmitted

1.

Duplicate Copy & Notations - Xerox 1 copy of the incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incoming
teletype indicating one copy made for relay to SACS ___ | (or LEGATS) _______, (or Government Agencies)

Editing of Duplicate Copy (Heading) - Using a lead pencil ONLY draw single lines through the first and last.lines of the message
heading; connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z” figure. (Do Not Obliterate the Heading)

Editing Changes to the Text - (See Restrictions on Use, item 4)

Admipis,t_rativévData - Type or print administrative data immediately following the text.

R g Y ATt

¥,
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CG0 626 B450418
PP HI DE LV NO NY BQ SD TP
DE CG |
P 1704182 FEB 83 | apéany OV Q/J
FM CHICAGO (183A-866) (SQ /6
T0 DIRECTOR PRIORITY //
DETROIT PRIORITY /
LAS VEGAS PRIORITY /

NEW ORLEANS PRIORZTY

NEW YORK PRIORIYY

BROOKLYN PRIORITY

SAN DIEGO BRIORITY
TaMPA PRJORITY

BT
UNCLAS/E F T 0O

A2
KENCETO ; | r1co, 00: cHIcAGO.

N RS

~ ¥ b6
/MY SoN 83, Chicago advioed +he ﬂallowir:z'- ’ | | p7C

FOR INFORMATION y CHICAGO
NORTHSIDE HOODLUM, KEN ETO WAS SHOT SIX TIMES IN THE
HEAD DURING THE LATE PM HOURS OF FEBRUARY 1@, 1983, ‘ v
WHILE SITTING IﬁyHIS PARKED AUTOMOBILE. ETO PRETENDED




13

AGE TWO CG 183A-866 UNCLAS EF T O P
0 BE DEAD AFTER THE SHOOTING WITH TWO SUBJECTS FLEEING

'HE CENE IN ANOTHER VEHICLE. ETO SURVIVED THE ATTEMPTED

WURDER AND IDENTIFIED HIS ASSAILANTS AS LCN FIGURE JASPER

JAMPISE AND HOODLUM JOHNNY GATTUSO, ACTING UNDER THE
N T—— —

JIRECTION OF CHICAGO LCN FIGURES JOE ARNOLD AND JOEY DIVARCO.

CAMPISE AND GATTUSO WERE ARRESTED BY CHICAGO
>0LICE AND CHARGED WITH ATTEMPTED MURDER. SUBSEQUENTLY,
CAMPISE AND GATTUSO WERE CHARGED WITH VIOLATION OF
TITLE 18, SECTION 24, (CIVIL RIGHTS) AND SECTION 924
(C) (FIREARMS VIOLATION). SUBJECTS REARRESTED BY
FBI CHICAGO WITH BOND SET AT $1,500,000.00 CASH
FOR GATTUSO AND $1,0p7,000.08 FOR CAMPISE. CHICAGO
IS CONDUCTING FULL INVESTIGATION INTO THE INVOLVEMENT
OF LCN FIGURES IN THIS MATTER AND OTHER GANGLAND SLAYINGS ——
OCCURRING IN CHICAGO IN RECENT MONTHS. ETO 1S FULLY
COOPERATING

'NUMEROUS TELEPHONE NUMBERS WERE OBTAINED FROM

CAMPISE®S TEL PHO@E BOOK TAKEN FQOM HIM UPON ARREST.
ome 1S .
= REQUESTED TO CONFIRM SUB= “ -

SCRIBER INFORMATION PROVIDED AND TO SEARCH INDICES

AND TO CONDUCT LOCAL ARREST CHECKS. REGEHHINE—OFFHEES—ARE
| Rome, [




9

- W - A . N . " ‘ L .

PAGE“THREE * CG 183A-866 UNCLAS E F T O | ®
FURTHER REQUESTED TO PROVIDE ANY PERTINENT ‘BACKGROUND
INFORMATION TO ASSIST CHICAGO, TO INCLUDE ANY INFOR-
MATION ABOUT THE SUBSCRIBERS TO INDICATE ASSOCIATION

OR INVOLVEMENT IN ORGANIZED CRIME, R§§g¥v+m;4mm4c£s

SHOULD SUTEL RESULTS TO CHICAGO.




PAGE FOUR CG 183A-866 UNCLAS EF TO

~

ATTENTION: LEGAT ROME\

BT

”»




CLASSIFICATION:
[J TOP SECRET
(] SECRET

[ CONFIDENTIAL
[JUNCLAS EF T O

E] Telgt.y
[,Facsimile
__AIRTEL

s - — - - - - - - - -

[ UNCLAS ~
Dato2/15/83 /2?/Qé{
. !
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTN: LABORATORY, HAIRS & FIBERS UNIT
'FROM; SAC, CHICAGO (183A-866 Sub D)~ ~:fg o
KEN_ET ; | b6 -
aka b7C

et al [30223004‘J — :
LTAR: GAMBLING — ~J§S ¥
00: CHICAGO | |

) Forwarded under separate cover to the Laboratory are
“ the following:

tan raincoat

yellow shirt §§i
green plaid sportcoat
pair brown shoes

red plastic bag

white bed sheet

e

For information, captioned subject Eto was shot while
sitting in the front seat of his automobile at 7129 West Grand

“Avenue, Chicago, Illinois.

Eto was hit three times in the

back of the head with shots fired from a silenced

.22 caliber

weapon by the alleged subject John Gattuso, who was sitting in
the back seat. Eto played dead until subjects Gattuso and A
Jasper Campisi fled the scene. Eto then exited his vehicle (EE/
and walked a block to the Terminal Drug Store, 7029 West Grand
Avenue, where police were summoned and Eto was transported to
Northwest Hospitaanghicago. e
a& (AN g

(:)- Bureau
1 - Package Copy
2 - Chicago

A
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CG 183A-866

Eto's clothing was obtained by BuAgent, hung to
dry, packaged, and forwarded to the Laboratory.

Request of the Laboratory

Conduct appropriate hair and fiber examinations with
particular attention to the collar area of the ralncoat in an
effort to recover enough powder residue to identify or possibly
compare with as yét-tnidentified ammunition and any other
examinations deemed necessary. :

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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7-2 (5-12-82) / . '

RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
3/7/83 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
mce

Laboratory Work Sheet

To: SAC, Chicago (183A-866 Sub D) (SQ. 6C)

3/1/83

L 1

P
183-3995 ~ 52~

FBI FILE NO.
LAB. NO. 30302024 s WL TR VY
RTKEN ETO; 1 Q C;L YOUR NO. ii
TR 23+~ % 7R viulgz 0D STialezegp
RICO Examination by:
00: Chicago 923@92—7 /g‘;‘" ﬁ/ﬁ.,y/éo,(esx/ PL" —{,Lﬂ\,
® 313/ e
Ot 2.7 «totes Qg fo vy
Examination requested by: ~ Chicago >F )
ret2f qm/m Gty B3

Reference: Communication dated February 25,

Examination requested:

March 1, 1983

Specimens received:

Specimens:

ITEMS FROM VICTIM'S VEHICLE:

V/vﬁ Q23 Section from front seat cover (Item 1)
“" 024 Front carpeting (Item 2)
L 025 Rear carpeting (Item 3) A
“/CQZG Front seat covering (Item 4) '
, - et
v/ Q27 Covering from hesse seat, left side (Item 5)

@//Q28

1983

Microscopic Analyses - Chemical Analyses

Ao
Covering from dmemsie seat, right side (Item 6)- A&/~

FBIl/DOJ
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SEARCH SLIF

. . » ol .
.’Jiolatibh(s)”s‘ RKico ° ’ A Lab Not 80302024 s

&y

N

Violation date! Citw! CHICAGO»

Violation locationt Form: AT 02-25-83 {

Vietim? Bufile No! 183-3995— -

' ’ Contributors No! 183-8B66é -
Subdect? ‘
|FT01 KEN | : JQ’
&y, -
.Remarks: . '%2;’ e
I bo
i ot T e 1
Status 1 Status 2 Status 3 Catedorue! 1

Trizl Imrortance Ioc\Ss Comrlex Volume Await Evid Buded! 03-23-83
.Aek Turel 7= Princirsl Unit:.._ma.v\, SFO.NC R UG e .
@ , Niate Iate Dlict - Partial/Final .

Examiner{(s) Sumbols Evidence Delv Ret Date Date(s)

bl ARG ANAL, "
TR cuem, anag.

» e

____________ - v o e s - oo - - oo e e wvn voos mven e - - - - —— - o oy .

) .

Q g;b§2:§;§55 Ko e Items m_£§L ______ Evidence ret! .o ___._ ®

Resub? @ Recuest? Return NOSD e
Call whermready? __._ EXT

,,,,, ®
-atent? YES @ tabs? YES Printa e Assignment Card(s)

T ST T M S 0 0 00 it e S0 o e i G e s ohoe o At ke Gere o et st 03 S200 P i St avas b e s ST TEIs sum oeme b St S S Snan B St e s Surm Ao 903 THRS o ek A2 Pt Ve Sere Sear Sove Sevw eroe Seen Bovs b Bois 4300 Save Sa00 v Sovs Serr aume 2t

. @
‘revious Submission(s)! - ITEMS Qs K8
0223004 S WL QV . 16~-22 ®
CHICAGO IL C6 AT 02-15-83
0713014 It RN 15
CHICAGOD IL C6 ‘ AT 07-08-82 ®
1119054 I RN UD 12~14
CHICAGO IL C6 AT 11~12-80 ‘ ‘
030033 D un 1-2 . .
CHICAGD IL C6G AT 10-27-80 :
216045 1 RN , ‘ - 4-11
CHICAGO IL CG AT 09-09-80 * nghil
722002 D RN 1-3  [AY L3 Ak ®
CHICAGOD IL C6 AT 07-18-80
®
‘ o
W
R e SF0r RM 3266 .
‘el Method and No!: AF-B5854650 . ——ebBECCy RM 3233 .
ived In ECC! 03-02-83 e ¥ RMoee o

axes ww--ECCy RM 3233
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 FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) = V4 (o | ' j.;

]
FBI i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: |
(] Teletype [ Immediate ] TOP SECRET !
"] Facsimile [ Priority {1 SECRET :
AIRTEL : i ONFIDENTIAL !
0O ] Routine acC H
‘ CJUNCLASEFTO H
] UNCLAS l
; )
Date __2/15/83 :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTN: LABORATORY, HAIRS & FIBERS UNIT
FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (183A-866 Sub D)
aka , ( . .
et al N bé
ITAR- GAMRLING | 30223004 | T )
00: CHICAGO e ———

(:j)- Bureau

Forwarded under separate cover to the Laboratory are
the following:

\,/ tan raincoat _
1 yellow shirt A
. 1 green plaid sportcoat f&g
% 1 pair brown shoes e
1 red plastic bag , i
. 1 white bed sheet /
For information, captioned subject Eto was shot while
sitting in the front seat of his automobile at 7129 West Grand
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. Eto was hit three times in the
back of the head with shots fired from a silenced .22 caliber
weapon by the alleged subject John Gattuso, who was sitting in
the back seat. Eto played dead until subjects Gattuso and e
Jasper Campisi fled the scene. Eto then exited his vehiETEﬁ;:szzj
and walked a block to the Terminal Drug Store, 7029 West Gra

Avenue, where police were summoned and Eto was transpor?%d*?ﬁg7%§;%Fﬁ”

Northwest Hospital, Chicago.

TIPS e

1 - Package Copy

Approved: Transmitted Per

2 - Chicago |8 Qf;x/ ,
PJR/h ey
ARSI 2y 103 s7g5sa /|
\ /
)

X

(Number) (Time)
U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1982 O - 36
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: Eto's clothing was obtained by BuAgent, hung to
dry, packaged, and forwarded to the Laboratory.

Request of the Laboratory

Conduct appropriate hair and fiber examinations with
particular attention to the collar area of the raincoat in an
effort to recover enough powder residue to identify or possibly
compare with as yet unidentified ammunition and any other
examinations deemed necessary.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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AS NOTED 1IN RE TELEYPE, ON 2/1%/8 3 AT APPROXIMATELY

RE CG& TELETYPE 2/11

SeQPPYM KEN ETO WAS SHOT IN THE BACK OF THE HEAD IN AN APPARERT

"CANILAMD SLAYING™., ETO SURVIVED
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THE CHICAGO DIVISION LEARNED LATE 2/12/83 5# THE BOTH
GATTUSO AND CAMPISE VERE RELEASED ON 10 PERCENT OF THEIR BOND
M THE DETAILS OF THIS RELEASE ARE UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME AND WILL

PURSUED BRY THE CG DIVISION, THROUGHOUT THE LAW ENFORCE

OMMUNITY IN CHICAGO IT IS BELIEVED THAT THE LCN WHOULD ATTENPT
TO KILL BOTH CAMPISE AND GATTUSC FOR THE “SLOPPY JOE™ THEY DID

ow ETO,
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AFTER LEARNIHNG OF THEIR RELFASE SAC CHICAGO CONTACTED
AUSA JEREMY MARGOLIS WHO AUTHORIZED THE ARREST OF BOTH CAMPISE
ASD GATTUSO FOR CIVIL RIGHTS AND NATIONAL FIREARMS VIOLATIONE.
CAMPISE 1S AN LCH MEWBER AND GATTUSO IS A SUSPFCTED MEMEFR,
GATTUSO IS A DEPUTY SHERIFF FOR COOK COUNTY,
AT APPROXIMATELY 12 WIDWIGHT 0/13/83 BOTH GATTUSO AND
CAMPISE VERE ARRESTFD WITHOUT INCIDENT BY FBI AGENTS AND CHICAGO
* POLICE OFFICERS. LATER ON 2/13/83 A COMPLAINT wILL BE FILED, BAIL
WILL BE RECOMNENDED AT 1,000,008 TACH,
BUREAU WILL KEPT ADVISED OF PERTINENT DETAILS.
BT |
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DE CG e

/0 DIRECTOR (1834-3995) IMMEDIATE ) | Tﬁ’;’;fszm
UNCLAS | o | e
ATTENTION: | |0RGANI7ED CRIME SECTION CID
KEN ET 03 JOHN ANTHONY GATUSSO AND JASPER JOSEPH
CAMP ISE "-“Rxco; CIVIL RIGHTS; NFA, 00: CHICAGO /-

FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU ON FEBRUARY 13, 1983, A | il
- COMPLAINT b:I_AS FILED BY sSsA| | |EEFORE U.S. MAGISTRATE

GRL B, SUSSMAN, NORTHER DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS. ARREST WARRAMTS
WERE ISSUED CHARGING JOHN JGAL

CAMPISE WITH VIOLATION OF TITLEIS SECTIONS 24 (CIVIL RIGHTSYAND P
PP () (FIREARNS VIOLATION) A-BOND HEARING UAS CONDUCTED' BF'FO'RE'

U. S. MAG ISTRATE SUSSMAN AT THE mCC, CHICAGO AND THE BOND WAS QET

20 AND . JASPEF‘ JOSEPH ’

FOR GATUSSO AT $1,520, @@@ CASH AND FOR CAMPISE AT $1L @Q}@ 200 CASH /

W03 g/ J
‘ ;,‘3_).(‘,»;1; /7{ N .
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CHICAGO IS CONDUCTING A FULLN\INVESTIGATION INTO THE

/ARNOLD, AND
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RE CG TEL DATED JANUARY 11, 1883,

FOR INFORMAT ION OF THe BUREAU CG NORTHSIDE HUODLUM
KEN ETO SHOT SIX TIMES IN HEAD DURING THE LATE PM OF
FEBRUARY 1&, 1983, WHILE SITTING HIS PARKED AUTOMOBILE

 INTHe 799¢ BLOCK OF WEST GRAWD AVIENUE, CHICAGO, =TO

FRETENDED TO BE DEAD AFTER THE SHOOTING AND THE TWO CAR

D

D WAl KD

OCCUPANI S FLED THE CRIME SCENE IN ANOT?): VeHI LE C] N
BN [
AN

LEAVING £T0 BEHIND, <£TO £XITED VeHICLE
MCARBY PHARMACY AND WAS LATER TAKid TO A NEARBY

HOSPITAL WHeiz HIS MEDICAL CONDITION IS CRITICAL,

ETO DECLINED TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING

R -
PR AT

hxec AD-AdT: ._..’
SO S —
Exec. ADLES }

Asst. Dir. /L\(\
rAdm Servs. &

Crim. Inv,

| 1dent. o

Tnspection ——

i intell,

i Laboraory —— I

\ Legal Co’un'_...__’.
(fi. of Cong.

& Pulic Affs,
Rzc. bant e
Teeh, Servs. ——o
Training —————
MTelephione Am. ——
é}m’rector’s T A—
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| THE SHOOTING TO POLICE,|

b3
b7D
ETO WAS THEW
: b6
INCEaVIEWED BY 55A WHO HAS PREVIOUSLY bicC

CONTACTED ETC ON f\}UMEROUS I‘NVESTIGATIDNS AND BASED
UPON THIS PaST RELAT IONSHIP, AGREED TO COOPERATE,
T O AGREED TO FURNISH THe NAMES OF HIS ASSAILANTS AND
FROVIDeD THE FOLLOWING: ON THE MORNiNG OF FEBRUARY 14,
- 1983, ETO MET WITH CG LCN FIGURE JOEY DI VARCO AND '&-‘J’As:.
INSTRUCTED BY DI VARCO TO SieE HOODLUM JOE ARWOLD A
QRIMINAL ASSOCIAT:z OF DI VARCO REGARDING A MEETING WITH ‘

LCN FIGURE VINCENT SOLANO., ARNOLD SUBSZQUENTLY TOLD kTO

TO CONTACT LCN FIGURE JASPER CAMPISE AND HCODLUM JOHNNY

GAT US0, LATZR IN .THE DAY ETO MET CAMPISE AND (/SATUSO AND ALL /
N{RE.'Z*:". DROVE TO A CG WESTSIDE LOCATION ON THZ PRETEXT THAT

AL THREE WOULD DINE BEFORE SEEING SOLANO. ETO WAS IN.STFZIVJCTED
TO DRIVe INTO AN OFF-STREEZT PUBLIC PARKIWNG L‘UT AND IMMEDIATELY
UPON STOPPING HIS VEHICLE WAS SHOT SIX TIMES IN THE HEAD BY |
JOHNNY GATUSG WHO WAS SITTING IN THE BACK SeAT DIRECTLY




PAGE THREE - CG 183A-866 UNCLASE FTO

BEHIW CAMPISE., Owdg BULLET LODGED IW THE WINDSHIELD OF
VEHIQE. |

(RIME S5CENE SEARCH REVEZALED & TRAIL OF BLOOD FnQM
THZ PARKED VZHICLE TO THE PHARMACY WHERE ETO CBTAINED
MzD ICAL ATTENTION,

DETAILS OF THE ETO INTERVIEW SHARED WITH MEMBESS
OF THE CG POLICE DEPARTMENT (CPD) WHO WERE ALSO PRESINT
DURING ETO INTERVIEW, RESULTS OF CG DIVISIUN'S NAME
FARCHES OF FILES AWD RECORDS ALSO FURNISHED TO CPD.
CPD ADVISED THEY WILL SEEK ARREAST WARRANTS AGAINST DI VARCO;

T

G N0D; GATUSO AND CAMPISE FOR CUNSPIRACY AND ATTEMPTED
MURDER CHAR GES. —
JASPER CAMPISE AND JOHNNY GATUSO ARRZSTED ZARLY AM
BY (G POLICE AMD WILL BE QUsSTIONED BY CG DIVISION. SEARCH

WARRAWT BEING OBTALNSD FOR RESIDENCE OF GATUSO.

AS BUREAU AWARE 2TO WAS RECENTLY INDICTED BY CG
DIVISION AND SUBSEQUENTLY ENTERED A PLEA OF GUILTY. ETO
WD BZEN SCHEDULED TO APPEAR BEFURE US DISTRICT COURT

JUDGE GEORGE LEIGHTON FOR SENTZNCING IN NEXT TWwO WEEKS,.

POLICe AUTHORITIES ADVISED THzY WOULD SEEK UFAP WARSBANTS
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AGAINST SUBJECTS THeY ARE UNABLE TO LOCATE IMMEDIATELY.
DEBRIEFING OF ZTO TO START FEBRUARY 11, 1983, BY CG

DIVISION,
ON THE SCENE SUPERVISION A4D COORDINATION HANDLED

DIRECILY BY SAC,
BU WILL BE ADVISED OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS.
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